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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. \We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited ('the
Company'}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information. -

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('ind AS’) specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023,
and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

4, Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 15(a) to the accompanying Financial Statement, which indicates that the Company
has accumulated losses amounting to € 13,868.47 million which has resulted in substantial erosion of its net
worth and it's current liabilities exceed its current assets by ¥ 3,548.49 million. Further as described in the
said note, the High Court vide its judgement and order dated 17 June 2022 had dismissed the petition filed
by the Company under Section 34 of the Arbitration and Congifiation Act, 1996 to put aside the award passed
by the arbitral tribunal in the ongoing litigation with SEPCO Electric Power Construction Corporation
(“SEPCOQ"). These events and conditions together indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast a
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significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. However, hasis the improvement
in recovery of receivables from the Discoms, favourable legal opinion obtained by the management of the
Cempany to challenge the award received from the Arbitration Tribunal on the aforesaid matter of SEPGO
for which the Company has filed a special leave petition before the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India as
explained in note 15(a), along with other factors as fully detailed in note 15{a), the management is of the
view that the going concern assumption is appropriate for preparation of the accompanying Financial
Statement. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. ,

Emphasis of Matter - Recoverability of customer receivables

We draw attention to Note 21(1){e) and Note 21(4) to the accompanying financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in connection with trade receivables and unbilled revenue of ¥ 11,301.56 million and
7 5.318.90 million respectively of the Company, which are pending settlement/ realisation and are
substantially overdue as on 31 March 2023. The management of the Company hased on its intetnal
assessment, external legal opinions and certain interim favourable regulatory orders, is of the view that the
aforesaid balances are fully recoverable as at 31 March 2023 and accordingly, management has not made
any adjustments in the accompanying financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023. Cur opinion
is not maodified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. Other information does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The Director's Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The
Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give atrue and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liguidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whather due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditar’s repott that includes
our apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under Section 143(10) of the Act we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We alsa:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staternents, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are apprapriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)()) of the Act we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disciosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
cohcern,

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with goverhance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit,

Report on Other Legal.and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remunetation to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits Jaid down under
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order') issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial statements;

In aur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the
Act;

The matters described in paragraph 5 under the Emphasis of Matter section and paragraph 4 under the
Material uncertainty related to Gaing concern section, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on
the functioning of the Campany;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as at 31 March 2023 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164(2} of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company as on 31 March 2023 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in Annexure B wherein we have expressed an unmedified opinion; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repoit in accordance with rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  the Company, as detailed in note 33 (i) to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2023;

i,  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2023;

ii.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2023;

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
note 42 (e) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any persons or entities, including foreign entities (‘the intermediaries’), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries; '

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
note 42 (f) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from any
persons of entities, including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing ar otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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¢. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b} above contain any material
misstatement. -

v. the Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 -March 2023.

vi.  proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which use
accounting software for maintaining their books of account, to use such an accounting software
which has a feature of audit trail, with effect from the financial year beginning on 1 April 2023 and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) is not applicable for the current financial year.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Acqo;untants

Firm's E?is ion No.: 001076N/N500013
o

Manish Agrawal

Partner

Membership No.: 507000
UDIN: 23507000BGYEQX7796

Place; Ghaziabad
Date: 25 April 2023

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the ‘books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment and right of use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment and right
of use assets under which the assets are physically verified once in every 3 years, which in our opinion,
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with
this program, property, plant and equipment and right of use assets were verified during the current year
and no material discrepancy were noted on such verifications.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in
note 3 to the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. For title deeds of immovable
properties in the nature of land situated at Kamalanga Village, Tamil Nadu and Maharashtra with gross
carrying values aggregating ¥ 41.45 million as at 31 March 2023, which have been mortgaged as security
for loans or barrowings taken by the Company, confirmations with respect to title of the Company have
been directly obtained by us from the respective lender.

{(d)The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Eguipment including Right of Use assets or
intangible assets during the year,

(e}No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any henami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended) and rules made
thereunder.

(i) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasanable intervals during the year.
In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and
where discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for one class of inventory noticed on physical
verification as compared to book records have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

{b) As disclosed in note 168(d) to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned a working capital limit
in excess of ¥ 5 crore by banks based on the security of current assets. The quarterly statements, in respect of
the working capital limits have been filed by the Company with such banks and such statements are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company for the respective periods which were subject to audit/raview, except
for the following:

Name of Working Nature of Quarter Amount Amount as Difference | Remarks/
the Bank capital current disclosed | per hooks of | (Z million) | reason, if
limit assets as per account any
sanctioned | offered as statement | (¥ million}
(Z million) | security (¥ million)
Consortium 2,097.50 | Trade March 2023 18,866.47 18,846.92 19.55 | Difference is
(All banks) receivables : due to
and submissicn
contract to the banks
assels were made
Consartium 1,957.50 | Trade December 18,330.18 18,315.17 15.02 | before
(All banks) receivables | 2022 financial
and reporting
contract closure
assets process
Consortium 1,957.50 | Trade September 16,867.22 16,847.68 19.54
{All banks) receivables | 2022
and
contract
assets

Chartered Accountanls
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Name of Working Nature of Quarter Amount Amount as Difference | Remarks/
the Bank capital current disclosed per hooks of | (¥ million) | reason, if
limit assets as per account any
sanctioned | offered as statement | {¥ million)
{Z million) | security (¥ million)
Consortium 1,957.50 | Trade June 2022 15,858.56 15,839.01 19.55 | Difference is
(Alt banks) receivables due to
and submission
contract to the banks
assets were made
’ hefore
financial
reporting
closure
process

(i)

{vi)

(vii)(a)

The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships {LLPs) or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Act in respect of the products of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance
of cost records and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities, though electricity duty have not generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities and there have been significant delays in a large number of cases. Undisputed amounts
payables in respect thereof, which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six menths from
the date they became payable are as follows:

Statement of arrears of statutory dues outstanding for more than six months:

Name of Nature of Amount Period to which Due date Date of Remarks, if
the statute | the dues | (¥ million) the amount payment any
relates
Odisha Electricity 125.81 FY 2019-20 Various dates Unpaid None
Electricity duty 261.36 FY 2020-21 Various dates Unpaid None
{Duty) Act, 278.48 FY 2021-22 Various dates Unpaid: None
1961 191.77 FY 2022-23 Various dates Unpaid None

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred in sub-
clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute
except for the following:

Chartered Accountanis
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Name of Nature Gross Amount paid Period to Forum where Remarks,
the statute | of dues Amount under which the dispute is if any
{Z in million) | Protest {¥ in amount pending -
‘ million) relates :
Odisha Entry tax 1,687.83 281.31 { FY 2008-17 | Application with | None
Entry Tax Hon'ble High Court
Act, 1999 of QOdisha to revive
the writ petition filed
Customs Custom 11.30 - FY 201112 | Customs Excise | None
Act, 1962, | duty and Service Tax
Appellate Tribunal

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which

have not been recorded in the books of account.

(ix) (a) Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

{b)According to the information and explanations given to us including representation received from the
management of the Gompany, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
any money by way of term loans during the year and there has been no utilisation during the current year
of the term loans obtained by the Company during any previous years. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix){c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short term basis have, prima facie,
not been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) and clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{x) {a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a} of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully,
patrtially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or ho material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the pericd covered by our
audit.

(xi} (a)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us by the
management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the
Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us by the
management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

{xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(i) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions entered into by the

Company with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where apr Ezcable
qUIred

Further, the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements,
Charlered Accountants g
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under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

{xiv){a) In our opinion and according torthe information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal audit
system as per the provisions of Section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. -

(b} We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the period under
audit.

{v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to
the Company.

{xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of the Company,
the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) has 2 (two) CICs as
part of the Group.

{(xvil)  The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the immediately preceding
financial year.

(xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management,
in our apinion, material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report with respect to Company's capability
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of ane
year from the balance sheet date. The current assets majorly include trade receivables and unbilled revenue,
which are pending settlement/ realization from its customers and are substantially overdue as at the reporting
date as also disclosed in Note 21(1)}{e) and Note 21(4) of the accompanying financial statements. Further, refer
paragraph 4 under section ‘Material uncertainty related to going concern’ in our audit report. We further state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will not get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

{9 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any unspent amaounts
towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or other than ongoing project as at the end of
the financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi)  The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this
report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP .
Chartered Accountants .
Firm's/ReQmigtratton No.: 001076N/N500013

N

Manish Agrawal

Parther

Membership No.: 507000
UDIN: 23507000BGYEQX7796

Place: Ghaziabad
Date; 25 April 2023

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of GMR Kamalanga Energy
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Annexure B

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements
under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited {'the Company’) as
at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘'ICAP). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

3, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accaordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the ICAI prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
contrels with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of such internal financial
controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect an the
financial statements.

Chartered Accountanis




Walker Chandiok & Co LLLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of GMR Kamalanga Energy
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 (cont'd)

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaﬁcia! Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinien, the Caompany has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023 based on the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Agcountants
Firm's Regfé?fé{tion No.: 001076N/N500013

vt

Manish Agrawal

Partner

Membership No.; 507000
UDIN: 23507000BGYEQX7796 "

Place: Ghaziabad
Date; 25 April 2023
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Balance Shaet as af 31 March 2023

(Al amounts in T millicn unless otherwlse stated})

Particulars Note As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
ASSETS )
Non-current assets
Property, plant and aquipment 3 44,285.78 46,885,75
Capital work In progress 4 1,488.,30 1,490.65
Right to use assets 5 760.27 820.74
Other intangible assets 6 0.67 0,65
Financial assels
Other financial assats 7 196.58 127.36
Non-current tax assets {net) 28 96.87 66,16
Olher non-current assels 8 389.92 456.78
Total non-current assets 47,225,39 49,848.08
Currant assets
Inventories 9 590.03 607.93
Financial assets
{1} Trade receivables 10 13,316.26 10,648.24
{i) Cash and cash equivalents 11 260.49 263.67
(iit) Bank balances other than (il) abave 12 747.88 892.11
(iv) Loans 13 - 0.08
(v) Other financial assets 7 5,778.01 5,181.80
Other current assets a 1,477.76 1,434,29
Total current assets 2217043 19,028.12
TOTAL ASSETS 69,395.82 68,876.20
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 14 21,487.34 21,487.34
Other equity 15 (11,301.09) {14 157 57}
Total equity 10,186,25 7,320.77
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabflities
Financial Liabiliies
{) Borrowings 16 30,818.79 34,112.88
{ii) Lease liabilities 17(a) - 22.05
Provisions 20 134.02 119.38
Other nen-current liabllities 18 2.537.84 2,762.96
Total nen-currant llabllitles 33,490.65 37,017.27
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
{) Borrowings 16 7,126.37 7.213.00
(i) Lease liabilities 17(a} 22,37 18.61
(iif) Trade payables
-Tolal culslanding dues of micre enlerprises and small enterprises 19 100.30 87.33
-Tolal outslanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 19 2,970.31 241179
(iv) Other current financlal liabilities 17(b} 5,991,509 5,807.13
Other current liabllities 18 9,392.82 8,891,45
Provislons 20 115.16 99.85
Total current liabllitles 25,718.92 24,529.16

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

69,395,82 $8,876.20

The accompanying noles 1 to 43 form an Infegral part of these financiaj statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Acccqniar;ls
Firm's Regislgau'olj ho.: 001076NNS00013

Manish Agrawal
Parner
Membership No.: 507000

Place; Ghaziabad
Date: 25 April 2023

For and on behalf of the Bolilfg of Dirastors of
GMR Kamalanga Energy Li

Phananjay D,
Director /
DIN: 07663196

Piyusa Mdﬂhanty

\o””

Chief Firanclal Officer

Place; Kamalanga
Date: 25 April 2023
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S. N, Barde

Director

DIN: 03140784 Q
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Subash Mittal
Company Secretary

Membership No.: FCS B850

Place: New Dalhl
Date: 25 April 2023




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KAZ007PLC044809

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in € milion unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
INCOME
Revenue from operations 214 30,220.72 24,647.97
Other income 22 1,713.33 1,319.06
Total iIncome 31,934.05 25,967.03
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 23 16,806.04 11,958.91
Transmission and distribution charges 449,29 449,85
Employee benefits expense 24 475,24 419,21
Finance costs 25 4 ,850.66 5,008.30
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 26 3,239.13 3,219.15
Other expenses 27 3,254.53 3,494 .48
Total expenses 29,074.89 24,549.90
Profit before tax 2,859.16 141713
Tax expense
Current tax (including pertaining ta earlier years) 28 - 1,98
Deferrad tax 28 - -
Profit for the year 2,859.16 1,415.15
Other comprehensive incoime
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Re-measurement (loss) on defined benefit plans (2.68) (6.05)
-Income tax relating to re-measurement benefit on defined benefit - -
plans
Other comprehensive income, net of tax (2.68) (6.05)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,856.48 1,409.10
Earnings per equity share: (face value of equity shares of ¥ 10 each)
Basic (%) 32 1.33 0.66
Diluted () 32 1.33 0.66

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financlal statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regis/tré)iip'n no.: 001076N/NS00013
A L

V\’\

Manish Agrawal
Partner
Membership No.: 507000

[

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 25 April 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
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Dhananjay Dpé(panc
Director Direclor

DIN: 07663186

DIN: 03140784
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Piyusa Mohanty * Subash Mittal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No.: FCS 8650

Place: Kamalanga
Date: 25 April 2023

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25 April 2023




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KAZ007TPLC044809

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2023
{All amounts in ¥ million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

A)

B)

C)

D)

Cash fiows from operating activities
Profit before tax
Add :
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Finance cost
Interest income
Liability written hack
Loss on assets discarded / written off
Unrealised foreign exchange loss (net)
Environment management fund
Provision for Impalrment of Capital work-in-progress
Provision for arbitration llability
Provislon for employee benefits
Provision for rebate
Government grants income aliocation

Cash flow before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Adjustments for changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase}/ decrease in assets:
Inventary
Trade racelvables
Other financial assets
Other assets
Increase ! {(decrease) in liabilities:
Trade payables
Other financial liabllities
Provisions
Cther liabilitles

Cash denerated from operating activities

less: Income lax refund received net of payment/(paid)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A)

Cash flows from investing activities

Payment for acquisition of property, plant and equipment, including capital
work in progress, capital creditors and capital advance

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equiprment and right to use assets
Net investment/{redemptions} In bank deposit having original maturity of
more than three months

Interest income received

Net cash (used in} investing activities (B)

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of rupes term loan

Proceeds from short term borrowing {net}
Repayment of lease llability

Interest and finance charges paid

Net cash {used in) financing activities (C)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C]
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Break-up of cash and cash equivalents {Refer note 11)
Cash on hand

Balancaes with banks

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

2.859.16 1,417.13
3,238.13 3,219.15
4,850.66 5,008.30
{48.47) (40.24)
(3.98) (13.20)
0.1 0.04
16.48 a37.15
262.41 266.20
50.00 -
227,70 -
13.18 -
0.68 -
(225.12) (225.12)
41,241.,94 9,969.50
17.90 (40.32)
(2,668.02) (2,381.28)
{606.39) 989.86
(58.29) {588.12)
674,99 154,99
{75.147) 144.20
18,17 (31.36)
11.26 327.22
8,456.39 8,544.69
{(30.71) (3.34)
8,425,68 8,541.35
(333.84) {352.90)
- 0.85
84.83 (256.67)
48.82 39.33
{200,19) {569.39)
{3,730.27) {3,232.16)
207.08 32.72
{21.87) (20.43)
(4,674.51) (4,832.81)
{8,228.67) {8,052.68)
(3.18) {80.72)
263.67 344,39
260.49 263.67
0.18 0.27
260.30 26340
260.49 263.67




GMR Kamalanga Enargy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Statement of Gash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in T million unless otherwise stated)

Notes :

a. The above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set outin ind AS 7 "Statement of Cashflow”.

b. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Long term borrowings (including current maturities)
Opening balance

Repayment of borrowings from bank

Non-cash fair value/amortisation changes {net)

Closing balance

Short term borrowings

Opening halance

Proceeds from short term borrowings (net)
Closing balance

L.ease liability movement

Opening balance
Lease liability payments
Interest accrued
Closing balance

Interest accrued

Opening balance

interest cost less prepaid

Non cash fair valuation adjustments
Interest paid

Closing balance

37,111.33 40,205.36
(3,739.27) (3,232.16)
151.47 138,13
33,523.53 37,411.33
4,214.55 4,181.83
207.08 32.72
4,421,63 4,214.55
40,66 55.44
(21.97) (20.43)
3.68 5.65
22.37 40.66
13.58 0.56
4,846.93 4,997 41
(163.56) {151.58)
(4,674.51) (4,832.81)
22.44 13.58

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statlements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Ac09ur23nts

Firm's Ryé{sy no.: 001076N/N500013
-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GMR Kamalanga Energy Eimited
/‘E/

Manish Agrawal
Partner

Membership No.: 507000

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 25 April 2023
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Director
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Piyusa Mohanty
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Kamalanga
Date: 25 April 2023

s. . Barde
Director
DIN: 03140784
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Subash Mittal
Company Secretary
Membership No.: FCS 8650

Place: New Delhi
Date; 25 April 2023



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KAZ007PLC044809

Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts in T milfion unless otherwise stated)

A, Equity share capltal {Refer note 14)

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 21,487.34 21,487.34
Changes during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 24,487.34 21,487.34
B. Other equity (Refer note 15}
Particulars Retained earnings  Equity component Total equity
of financial
Instruments

Balance as at 81 April 2021 {18,134.05) 2,567.38 {15,566.67}
Profit for the year 1,415,156 - 141515
Other comprehensive income

Remeasuremants |oss on defined benefit plans, net of tax effect {6.05) - {6,05)
Total comprehensive income 1,409.10 - 1,409.10
Balance as at 31 March 2022 (16,724.95) 2,567.38 {14,157.57)
Balance as at 01 April 2022 (16,724.95) 2,567.38 (14,157 .57)
Profit for the year 2.859.16 - 2,869,186
Other comprehensive income

Remeasurements loss on defined benefit plans, net of tax effect {2.68) - {2.68)
Total comprehensive income 2,856.48 - 2,856.48
Balance as at 31 March 2023 {13,868.47) 2,567.38 {11,301.09)

The accompanying notes 1 1o 43 form an Integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Walker Chandlok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountai
Firm's Registr. on (Jo/(}01076N.’N500013

s

Manish Agrawal
Partner
Membership No.: 507000

Place: Ghazlabad
Date: 26 Apsl 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors of
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

By
@,\3‘“

Dhananjay Deshpande
Diractor
DiN: G7663196

%
‘b%(/&}\{‘é/
et
Piyusa Mohanty
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Kamalanga
Date: 25 April 2023

s, N Barde
Diracter
DIN: 03140784

\J""Lj J}‘“‘- ’
Subash Mittal

Company Secretary
Membership No.: FCS 8650

Place: New Dalni
Date: 25 April 2023




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809
Summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

1, Company overview and Basis of preparation:

1.1 Company overview:
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited is promoted as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) by GMR Energy Limited, the holding
Company, to develop and operate 3*350 MW under Phase 1 and 1"350 MW under Phase 2, coal based power project in
Kamalanga Village, Dhenkanal District of Odisha. The Company has obtained Mega Power status certificate from
Government of India, Ministry of Power vide letter dated February 1, 2012. The Company has declared commercial
operation of Phase 1 of the project constituting Unit 1, 2 and 3 of 350MW each on 29 April 2013, 11 November 2013 and
24 March 2014 respectively,

1.2 Basis of preparation and statement of compliance
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values (refer
accounting policy regarding financial instruments}, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’). The Ind AS are
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

The financlal statements are presented in 'Indian Rupees' (X} which is also the Company's functional currency and all
values are disclosed to the nearest million with two decimals (% 000,000.00}, except when otherwise indicated.

The Financial Statements are approved for issue by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 25 April 2023. The
revision to the financial statements is permitted by the Board of Directors after obtaining necessary approvals or at the
instance of regulatory authorities as per provisions of the Act.

2 Significant accounting policies:
2.1Summary of significant accounting policles

i} Use of estimates
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period
and revenues and expenses during the reporting pericd. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

ii) Reveriue recognition

The Company derives its revenue primarily from sale of energy units generated from its generating units of thermal power
plant to its customers under Power Purchase Agreement and on Merchant Basis,

Revenue towards satisfaction of a petformance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable
consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net
of variable consideration on account of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the contract scope
or contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services added to an
existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling price. Services added that are not distinct
are accounted for on a cumulative catch up basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospeciively, either as
a separate contract, if the additional services are priced at the standalone selling price, or as a termination of the existing
contract and creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalone selling price.

Revenue from energy units sold is recognised on accrual basis on delivery of the units at the delivery point as per the
terms of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and Letter of Int t (LOI) [collectively hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAs']
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809
Summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

and tariff rates determined by Central Electricity Reguiatory Commission (CERC). Revenue includes unbiiled revenue
accrued up to the end of the reporting perlod. Transmission services scheduled through the transmission provider is
considered as a separate performance obligation if the same is in terms of the Contract and Transaction price is separately
recoverable,

The revenue is also recognised / adjusted towards truing up of fixed charges and energy charges at the most likely amount
in terms of CERC tariff regulation 2014-19, wherever applicable and reassessed at each reporting date till the date of final
order by CERC under the said tariff regulation. The revenue from tariff receivable under Change in Law is accounted in
accordance with rates approved by CERC or computed in terms thereof in similar cases. The revenue is recognised only
to the extent that It is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not
occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

The Company accounts for rebates to customers as a reduction of revenue based on the underlying performance
obligation that corresponds to the progress by the customer towards earning the rebate. The company accounts for the
liability based on its estimates of future timely receipts of the billed and unbilled revenue. If it is probable that the criteria
for rebate will not be met, or if the amount thereof cannot be estimated reliably, then rebate in not recognised until the
payment is probable and amount can be estimated reliably.

Revenue from energy units sold on a merchant basis Is recognised in accordance with the billings made to the customers
based on the units of energy delivered at delivery point and rates agreed with customers.

Revenue/charges from Unscheduled Interchange for the deviation in generatidn with respect to scheduled units are
recoghized/ charged at rate notified by CERC from time to time, are adjusted to revenue from sale of energy.

Revenue earned in excess of billings are included under “other current financial assets” as unbilled revenue and billings
in excess of revenue are disclosed under “other current liabllities” as unearned revenue. Unbilled revenues where the
Company has unconditional right to consideration are disclosed as financial asset and the balance are disclosed under
non-financial assets.

Revenue from sale of power is net of prompt payment rebate eligible to the customers.

Claims for late payment surcharges and any other claims, which the Company is entitled to receive as per the
arrangements of the PPAs are recognised as per the terms of various CERC orders and reasonable certainty of collection.

The performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of transaction price yet to ba recognised as at end
of the reporting year and an explanation as to when the Company expects to recognise these amounts in revenue, The
Company during the period has applied the practical expedient given in ind AS 115 for the disclosure of remaining
performance obligations and based on its analysis of all the contracts outstanding as on 31 March 2023 has not identified
any remaining performance obligations and accordingly there are no disclosures given in respect of power purchase
agreements, as the revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer arising out of delivery of
power in terms of the contract,

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on inltial recognition.
Interest income Is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend income is accounted for in the reporting period in which the right to receive the same is established by the
reporting date,

iii) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset
is treated as current when itis:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
b) Held primarily for the purpese of trading,
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809
Summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

Al} other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

b} It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

c) ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.”

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

iv) Property, plant and equipment:
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
including government grants and decommissioning costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
fosses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items such as
purchase price, freight, duties, levies. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and
horrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. Further, the Company recognises
major inspection cost relating to Boiler, Turbine and Generator overhauls as separate component,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the
item can be measured reffably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as separate assets are derecognised
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit and loss during the reporting period
in which they are incurred.

Spare parls are capitalised when they mest the definition of Property, plant and equipment, i.e., when the company intends
to use them for more than a period of 12 months and having a value of more than ¥ 0.50 Million.

Recognition:

The cost of an item of Property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:
(a) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

The Company on transition to Ind AS, has elected to continue with the carrying value of alt of its Property, plant and
equipment recognised as at 01 April 2015 (the transition date’} measured as per the previous GAAP in terms of
paragraphs D7AA & D13AA of Ind AS 101 - 'First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards' and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment after making adjusiments for finance lease (paragraph D9
of ind AS 101) and transaction cost of long term borrowings as per Ind AS Transition Facilitation Group (ITFG) Clarification
Bulletin 5 (Revised).

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on tangible assets dedicated for generation of power covered under CERC tariff regulations including
common assets are provided on straight line method (other than BTG of Unit | and Il and CTU Transmission Lines), at
rates specified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission {Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulation,

In respect of BTG of Unit | and |l and CTU Transmission lines, the Company has estimated 40 years as the useful life of
the components as per technical evaluation and accordingly provided depreciation over the remaining useful life of the
asset using Straight Line Method w.e.f, 01 April 2016 in terms of the requirement of Schedule |l of Companies Act 2013,




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809
Summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

Leasehold land from Government Authorities are amortised as per Central Electricity Regulatory Commission at rates
specified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission {Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulation.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised. Depreciation is provided pro rata from the date of
addition or up to the date of disposal, as the case may be.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Further, when each major-inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of Property,
plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied with corresponding de-recognition of
identifiable carrying cost of replacement. Machinery spares which are specific to a particular item of Property, plant &
equipment and whose use is expected to be irregular are capitalized as Property, plant and equipment.

Major inspection costs relating to Boller, Turbine and Generator overhauls are identified as separate component and are
depreciated over 5 years.

Capital work in progress

All Project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection materials, pre-
operative expenditure directly attributable to the construction of project, borrowing cost incurred prior to the date of
commercial operation and trial run expenditure (net of revenue) are shown under Capital Work-in-Progress. Thess
expenses are net of recoveries and income from surpius funds arising out of project specific borrowings after taxes,

v} Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired
in a business combination Is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
caried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impalrment losses, if any. Internally generated
intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected In
statement of profit or loss in the period In which the expenditure Is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenaver thare
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired, The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period, Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considerad to
modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are {reated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset,

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually
or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinile life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life continues 1o be supportable. If not, the change In useful life from Indefinite to finite Is made on a prospective
basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised. Amortisation is provided pro rata from the date of addition or up to the date of disposal, as the case may
be,
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vi) Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset, All other
borrowing costs are expensed if the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

vii)Government granis
Government grants are recognised where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with. Where the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset shown at gross value and grant
there on Is treated as capital grant which Is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss over the period and
proportion in which depreciation is charged. Revenue grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the same
period as the related cost which they are intended to compensate are accounted for,

viii)Leases
Company as a lessor:
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognized on a straight-line basis or ancther
systematic basis as per the terms of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same
basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Company as a lessee: :

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial application
of 01 April, 2019. Under this method, the standard is applied retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initiaily applying
the standard recognised at the date of initial application. The Company elected to use the transition practical expedient
aliowing the standard to be applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying Ind AS 17 at the
date of initial application. The Company also elected to use the recognition exemptions for lease contracts that, at the
commencement date, have a lease term of 12 months or less and do not contain a purchase option (‘short-term leases’),
and lease contracts for which the underlylng asset is of low value (low-value assets’).

The Company has lease contracts for various buildings. Before the adoption of ind AS 116, the Group classifled each of
Its leases (as lessee) at the inception date as an operating lease.

Lease payments were apportioned between interest {recognised as finance costs) and reduction of the lease liability. In
an operating lease, the leased property was not capitalised and the lease payments were recognised as rent expense in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis, (no straightlining was done in case escalations were considered to be In line with
expected general inflation), over the lease term. Any prepaid rent and accrued rent were recognised under Prepayments
and Trade and other payables, respectively.

Upon adoption of Ind AS 1186, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except
for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, The standard provides specific transition requirements and practical
expedients, which has been applied by the Company

Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The Company recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabllities for those leases previously classified as operating
leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The right-of-use assefs for most leases are
recognised based on the carrying amount as if the standard had always been applied, apart from the use of incremental
borrowing rate at the date of initial application. The right-of-use assets were recognised based on the amount equai to the
lease liabilities, adjusted for any related prepaid and accrued lease payments previously recognised. Leass liabilities were
recognised based on the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate
at the date of initial application.

f{,— %\ V4
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The Company has applied the available practical expedients wherein it:

* Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.

* Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of initial application.

* Applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months at the date of initial
application, ,

* Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.

* Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease.

ix) Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However, materials
and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in
which they wlill be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on a welghted average basis
and includes all applicable costs in bringing goods to their present locations and condition.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be Impaired. i any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash generating units’ (CGUs) net
selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. Net selling value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining
net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified,
an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices
for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators,

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations generally cover a period of twenty to twenty five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the twenty fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond
periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget
using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this
growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in
which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used,

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication
that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company
estimates the assel’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised, The reversal Is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.
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xi} Provislons and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seitle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision Is presented in the statement of profit and
loss net of any reimbursement.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision
is measured using the cash flows estimated to settie the present obiigation, its carrying amount is the present value of
those cash flows (when the effect of time value of money is material).

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract
are lower than the unavoldable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at the present
value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract.
Before a provision is established, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that
contract.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
gcourrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence
in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources embeodying economic
benefit is remote.

Provisions and contingent liability are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when realization of income Is virtually certain, related asset
is recognized.

xii) Decommissioning liability

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs on power plant projects, where decommissioning costs are
provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as
part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax risk free rate. The unwinding of
the discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated
future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future
costs or in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

xiii) Retirement and other employee benefits

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc., are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in
the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannuation fund etc. are defined contribution
schemes. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable.

The Company recognizes contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid,
the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized
as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.
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Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee benefit,
The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of
the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gainsflosses are immediately taken to the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. short term

The Company presents the accumulated leave as a current liabllity in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an
unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporiing date. Where company has the unconditional
legal and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non-current
liability.

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme. The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation under projected unit credit (PUC) method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit
to retained earnings through OC! in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
a. The date of the plan amendment or curtallment, and
b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs."

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of
profit and loss:"

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine
settlements; and

b. Net interest expense or income.

xiv) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying
the related financial instruments. All financial assets, financial llabilities are recognized initially at fair value, plus in the
case of financial assets and financlal liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair
value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets and financiat liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in
the statement of profit and loss. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are
measured at transaction price.

Effective interest rate method :

The effective interest rate method is a method of caloulating the amortised cast of a financial instrument and of allocating
interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future
cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

a. Financlal assets
Financlal assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business mode}
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the prmmpal amount
outstanding.
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Financlal assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within
a business mode! whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair
value through the statement of profit and loss.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate the fair
value due to the shorter maturity of these instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date as to whether any of its financial assets are impaired. Ind AS 109
requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises life time expected
losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing companent. For all other
financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the twelve month expected credit losses or
at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial assets has increased significantly
since initial recognition,

Expected credit losses rate the welighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the
weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the origina!
effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument
through the expected life of that financial instrument. ‘

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractua! rights to the cash flows from the financiai asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantiaily all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset to
another party and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 108.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control
the transferred asset, the Company recognises ts retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues fo recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recagnition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount measured at the date of
de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

. Financial Habilities and equity instruments
Classification as debf or equity -
Financial liabllities and equity instrutments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs,

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. interest bearing bank
loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement
or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss. -

%
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For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate
fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability may be designated as at FVTPL upoen initial recognition if;

» such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise
arise;

* the financial liability whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s
documented risk management;”

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
statement of profit and loss. The net gain or loss recognised in statement of profit and loss incorporates any interest paid
on the financial liability.

Fair values are determined in the manner described in note ‘(xviii)’ below.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured
at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part
of cost of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process,

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category
generally applies to borrowings,

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the Jiability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently

enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the
assets and setitle the liabilities simultaneously,

Derivative financial instruments

Reclassification of financial instruments

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initiat recognition. After initial recognition, no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which
are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change In the business model for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change
in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's operations. Such
changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period
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following the change in business model. The company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including
impairment gains or losses) or interest,

Subordinated debt

Subordinated debts are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract. On issuance
of the subordinated debts, the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-
convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction
costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in equity since
conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteria for fixed to fixed classification. Transaction costs are deducted from equity,
net of assoclated income tax. The carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in subseguent years.
Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the subordinated debts based on the
allocation of proceeds to the liability and equity components when the instruments are initially recognised.

xv) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an Integral part of the Company's cash
management.

xvi) Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The Company recogrnises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in
India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly
in equity, '

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value re-measurement
recognised directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount
of the assets distributed is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

xvii) Foreign currencies

The financial statements of the Company are presented in Indian Rupees ("Z"), which is the functional currency of the
Company and the presentation currency for the financial statements.

Transactions In the currencies other than the Company's functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the date of transaction, At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in the foreign
currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary items carried at falr
value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated,

Exchange differences arising on the retranslation or settlement of other monetary items are included in the statement of
profit and loss for the period.

xviii} Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to seil an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
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a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.
The fair value of an assetor a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use of by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset In its highest and best use. '

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient dala are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable.

Level 3 — Valuation technigques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable,

For assets and liabllities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurting basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have ocourred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

xix) Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Cutrent income tax assets and liabilities are measured atthe amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are ihose that are enacted or substantively enacted,
at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income of in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OC! or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax -
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on tempaorary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that there is sufficient taxabie temporary difference or it is probabie that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilized.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no langer
probable that sufficlent taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets fo be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability Is settled, based on tax rates {(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other
comprehensive income or in equity}. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OC! or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

xx) Sales Tax / Goods and service tax

Sales Tax/ goods and service taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses the assets and expenses are
recoghised net of the amount of sales/ GST paid, except:

a) When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services Is not recoverable from the taxation authorily, in which case,
{he tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable.

b) When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or payables
in the balance sheet,

xxi) Earnings per share

XxXi)

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by
the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is
computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of
equity shares conslidered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at falr value (i.e. the average
market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed to be converted as of the
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for
each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented
for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the Financial
Siatements by the Board of Directors.

Operating segment

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues
and Incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other
components, and for which discrete financial information is available. All operating segments' operating results are
reviewed regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to
the segments and assess their performance. Based on such assessment, the Company currently has only one operating
segment.

xxii) Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period, the Impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheat
date of material size or nature are only disclosed.
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xxiii) Recent accounting pronouncement issued but not made effective
There are no standards that are issued but not yet effective as on 31 March 2023.

Recent pronouncements
Key amendments include:
Amendment to Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") vide notification dated 31 March 2023, has issued an amendment to ind AS 1
which requires entities to disclose material accounting policies instead of significant accounting policies. Accounting policy
information considered together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence
decisions of primary users of general-purpose financial statements. The amendment also clarifies that immaterial
accounting policy information does not need to disclose. If it is disclosed, it should not obscure material accounting
information. The Company is evaluating the requirement of the said amendment and its impact on these financial
statements,

Amendment to Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") vide notification dated 31 March 2023, has issued an amendment to Ind AS 8
which specifies an updated definition of an ‘accounting estimate’. As per the amendment, accounting estimates are
monetary amounts in the financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty and measurement techniques
and inputs are used to develop an accounting estimate. Measurement techniques include estimation techniques and
valuation technigues. The Company is evaluating the requirement of the said amendment and its impact on these financial
statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") vide notification dated 31 March 2023, has issued an amendment to Ind AS 12,
which requires entities to recognise deferred tax on transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of
taxable and deductible temporary differences. This will typically apply to transactions such as leases of lessees and
decommissioning obligations and will require recognition of additional deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company is
evaluating the requirement of the said amendment and its impact on these financial statements.

These amendment rules are effective from 01 April 2023. Further, these amendments do not have a material impact on
the Company.

2.2 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosures of
contingent liabillties. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could resultin outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The estimate and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised In the period In which the estimates are revised and future periods affected.

A Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters avallable when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes
are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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vi.

Revenue recognition

The recognition of revenue is based on the tariff rates / methodology prescribed under PPA/ LOI with customers,
Significant management judgments is required to determine the revenue to be recognised for the tariff on account of
Change in Law in cases where CERC Order Is yet to be received, The estimate for such revenues are based on the
CERC Order in the similar case for existing customers.

The billed / unbilled revenue recognised in respect of the above is treated as current as the Company estimates the finality
of proceedings during the current ensuing year.

. Trade receivables and unbilled revenue

Trade receivables and unbilled revenue consists of significant regulatory dues in respect of Revenue from operations
recognised on account of change in law everts including coal cost pass through in terms of Power Purchase Agreements
with various State Power Distribution Utilities which in some cases are accounted for by the Company based on best
estimates including orders / reports of Regulatery Authorities, which may be subject to adjustments on receipt of final
orders of the respective Regulatory Authorities. These receivables are outstanding in view of pendency of final orders on
tariff or result of clarificatory petitions by the customers / Company. The Management has considered the said receivables
good and recoverable as the outstanding amounts are receivable from the State Power Distribution utilities which does
not have a track record of default, except for delay in payments being backed by respective state governments. The
amount recognised also are based on the computational methodology prescribed and approved by CERC and APTEL in
the Company's own case where the order is received. The Company also has received favourable orders on the
receivables by regulatory authorities instructing the customers to pay certain significant percentage of dues immediately.
The management based on the sald assumptions Is of the opinion that the amount disclosed under Trade Recsivables
and Unbilled Revenue are good and are of the value stated.

Income taxes

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and the levei of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies, including
estimates of temporary differences reversing on account of available benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred
tax asset is recognised to the extent of the corresponding deferred tax liability.

. Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including
legal and contractual claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events
oceur of fall to occur, The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the
exarcise of significant judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Fair value measurement of financial Instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based
on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash
Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values, Judgements include considerations of inputs such
as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments. ‘

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making varlous assumptions that may differ from actual developments In the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated
in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at
the interval in response to demographic changes, Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected
future inflation rates in India.
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vii.Provisions

At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company assesses
the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. However, the actual future outcome may be
different from this judgement.

vill. Recoverability of advances / receivables

At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the management assesses the
expected credit losses on outstanding receivables and advances.

ix. Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets

The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires, the management to make an assessment of
several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

x. Going concern
The Company has accumulated losses, which has resulted in substantial erosion of the Company's net worth and its
current liabilities exceed its current assets, For the reasons stated in note 15(a), the financial statements continue to be
prepared on a going concern basis.

B Significant judgements

Revenue recognition

The Company has recognised revenue on compensatory tariff on account of Change in Law, realisation of which is
dependent upon outcome of ongoing matter pending determination by CERC. The said recognition is based on the
assessment by the Management supported by the legal advice / accounting advice received in the above matter. These
opinions are based on the Supreme Court's Order and also APTEL/CERC Order's for the similar cases in respect of its
own customers following the said Supreme Court Judgments. Accordingly , the management is of the opinion that it has

a virtually certain case on metits for grant of relief under Change In Law and there is no contingency involved and that it
would not be unreasonable to expect ultimate collection of revenue in the nature of Relief on account of Change in Law.

Property plant and equipment and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company.
The charge in respect of periodic depreciation / amortisation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's
expected useful life and the expected residual value atthe end of its life. The useful lives and residual vaiues of company's
assets are defermined by management at the time the asset is acquired/ constructed and reviewed periodically, inciuding
at each financial year end. The lives are based on the technical assessment which has relied on historical expetience
with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes In technical or
commercial obsolescence and Government Policies impacting the assets use.

. Impairment testing

The Company’s 1050MW (3*350MW) Phase-| coal based power plant in Kamalanga Viliage, Dhenkanal District of Odisha
is operational from FY 2013-14. Out of the instaited capacity of 1050 MW, 262.5MW is for the State of Odisha (25% of
the installed capacity), 323 MW for the state of Haryana and 260 MW for the state of Bihar i.e. approximately 81% of the
installed capacity is already tied up with different procurers. Further, the Company had decided to add one more unit of
350MW at the same location under Phase-ll and had obtained all necessary approvals and constructed dedicated
transmission line, common systems and acquired the sufficient land required.

Determining whether the Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are impaired requires an estimation
of the recoverable amount, which is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. The fair value less
costs of disposal calculation s based on available data for similar property, plant and equipment and capital work in
progress or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the property, plant and equipment and capital
work in progress. The value in use calculation is based on DCF model over the estimated useful life of the power plants.
Further, the cash flow projections are based on estimates and assumptions relating to conclusion of operational
performance of the plants, ife extension plans, coal and other fuels, tying up of untied capacity, future tariff rates, timely
realisation of frade receivables Including regulatory claims, renewal of existing Power purchase agreements, reduction of
finance cost, favorable outcome of litigations elc which are considered as reasonable by the management.
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4 Capital work In progress (CWIP)

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,490.65 1,351.26
Additions made during the year 598.77 201.27
Impairment during the year (60.00) -
Capitalised during the year {653.12) (61.88)
"Balance at the end of the year ,486.30 1,490.65

Note:

{a) Capital work progress includes construction activities relating to Phase |l of the power projects amounting to ¥ 1,265.41 million (31 March

2022 % 1315.41 miltion) which is under temporary suspension due to non-avaliability of mid-term or long-term PPA.

(b} The management has carrled out valuation of Unit 4 appearing under capital work-in-progress by an independent chartered engineer and
pased an valuation report received and management estimates, the Company has accounted for impairment loss amounting % 50.00 million in is

books of account.

{a) Ageing schedule of capital work-in-progress:

Amount in CWIP for a perlod of

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More ﬂ;::rz Total
As at 31 March 2023
Projects In progress 177.64 42.25 - 1.00 220.89
Projects temporarily suspended {#) - - - 1,265.41 1,265.41
Total 177.64 42.25 - 1,266.41 1,486.30
As at 31 March 2022
Projects In progress 174.24 - 1.00 - 176.24
Projects temporarily suspended #) “ - - 1,315.41 1,315.41
Total 174.24 - 1.00 1,315.41 1,490,65
(b} Completion schedule of capital work-in-progress
To be compieted in

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years
As at 31 March 2023
Projects temporarily suspended
Unit-Iv - - - 1,265.41
Total - - » 4,265.41
As at 31 March 2022
Projects temporarily suspended )
Unit-1IV - - - 1,315.41
Total - - - 1,315.41
(# Net of Impairment

{This space has boen left biank intentionafly)
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5 Right to use assets

Property, plant and eguipment

Particulars Leasehold land Other assets Total
Gross block ) ' i '

As at 01 April 2021 1,038.81 76.39 1,115.20
Addlitions made during the year - - -
Disposals during the year {0.80) - {0.80)
As at 31 March 2022 1,038.01 76.39 1,114.40

Additions made during the year - - -
Disposals during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 1,038.01 76.39 1,114.40

Accumulated mortisation

As at 01 Apri) 2021 211.80 30.56 242.36
Charge for the year 36.23 15.26 51.49
Raversal on disposals during the year (0.19) - {0.19)
As at 31 March 2022 247.84 45,82 293,66
Charge for the year 36.21 15.26 51.47
Reversal on disposals during the year - - -
As at 31 March 2023 284.05 61.08 345.13
Net block

As at 31 March 2022 790.17 30.57 820.74
As at 31 March 2023 753.96 15.31 769.27
Note:

[} The Company has ctasslfied leasehold land under finance lease appearing under property, plant and equipment as right of use (ROU) assets
as on 01 April 2019, The opening balance has been transferred to ROU assets on adoption of IND AS 116,

ii) During financial year 2021-22, the Company has reversed % 0,80 million on account of acquisition by Indian Railway.

Lease liabilities

As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening balance 40.68 55.44
Add: Interest expense accrued on lease liablilties (Refer notes 25) 3.68 5,65
Less: Lease liabilities paid {21.97) {20.43)
Closing halance 22.37 40.66
Current 2237 18.61
Non gurrent - 22.05

Note:

a} The Company has lease agreemant usually for a period of 5 to 80 years wilh its group company for rental of office spaces and Government of
Odisha for land. With the exception of shari-term leases and leases of low-value underlying assets, each lease is reflected on the balance sheet
as a right-of-use asset and a lease liabllity. The Company classifies its right-of-use assels in a consistent manner to its property, plant and
equipment.

Leasehold land held under finance lease: The Company has been alioited lands under jease for a tarm of 90 years with an Initial payment
aquivalent to the fair value of the fand, The Company further has to pay fixed nominal amount of annual ground rent and cess during the lease
tenure. The Company as per Ind AS 116, has reclassified the asset from tangible asset to Right of Use Asset (ROU Asset) with its carrying vaiue.

b) Lease deed for office space imposes a restriction that, unless there is a contractual right for the Company to sublease the asset to another party,
the right-of-use asset can only be used by the Company. The Company is prohiblted from selling or pledging the underlying leased assels as
security.

¢) Lease deed for leasshold land states thal the lessea with the previous consent in writing of the lessor can assign or transfer his interest in the
property in favor of any Schedule Bank/Financial Insfitution/ Life Insurance Corporation for secuting loan subject to the condition that such
mortgage shall not affect the rights, powers and interest of the Lessor/Government under this deed,

d) Instead of performing an impalrment review on the right-of-use assets at the date of initial application, the Company has relied on Its historic
assessment as to whelher leases were onerous immediately before the date of initial application of Ind AS 116.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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e) Maturity profile of lease liability

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Particulars 0 to 1 year 1to 5 years > 5 years Total
Year ended 31 March 2022

Lease liabilities 21.97 23.61 - 45,58
Year ended 31 March 2023

Lease labilities 23,61 —_— - 23.61

f) Foliowing amount has been recognised in statement of profit and loss account:

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depraciation/amoriisation on right 1o use asset 5147 51.49
Interest on lease liability 3,68 5.65
Expenses related to short term lease {included under other expenses) 8.24 7.36
Varlable lease payments {included under other expenses) 10.72 10.68
Total amount recognised in statement of profit andi loss account 74.11 7518

¢) Tha Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. These options are negotlated by management to
provide flexibllity In managing the leased-asset portfollo and align with the Company’s business needs. Management exercises significant
judgement in determining whether these extension and termination options are reasonably certain to be exercised.

h} Set out below are the undiscounted potential future rental payments relating to petiods following the exercise date of extension and termination
aptions that are not included in the lease term:

Particulars 0-1 Year 1-5 Year More than 5 year
Exiension option expected not to be exercised - - -
Termination option expected lo be exercised - - -

6 Other intangible assets

Particulars Computer Total
softwares
Gross block
As at 01 Aprii 2021 12.83 12.83
Additions during the year - -
Disposals durihg the year - B
As at 31 March 2022 12.83 12.83
Additions made during the year 0.34 0.34
Disposals during the year ) - -
As at 31 March 2023 1317 13.17
Accumulated amortisation
As at 01 April 2021 10.73 10.73
Charge for the year 1.45 1,45
Reversal on disposals during the year - “
As at 31 March 2022 12.18 12.18
Charge for the year 0.32 0.32
Reversal on disposais during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 12,50 12,50
Net block .
As at 31 March 2022 0.65 0.65
As at 31 March 2023 0.67 ~0.67

(This space has been left blank Intentionally)
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7 Other financlal assets

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
Carrled at amortised cost
Bank deposits with remaining malurity of more than 12 months [Refer nole (a) & (b} below]
Interest accrued but not due
Security deposit
Government authoritles
Other deposils
Total non-current

Current

Unsecured, consldered good

Carried at amortised cost

Amount dua from related pariies [Refer note 381

interest accrued but not due on fixed deposils

Contract assets (Unbilled revenue) [Refer note {c) & {f) below and related party Refer note 38]
Other receivables [Refer note (d} below]

Security deposit

Total current

Total

Notes:

149,15 90.35
9.54 5.24
36,93 3140
0.36 0.6
196.58 127.35
220,92 221,07
14,64 19.29
5,530.66 4,910,28
11,37 16.64
042 15,52
5,778.01 5,181,80
5,074.59 5,300,15

a) Bank deposits includes margin meney deposit against bank guarantee and lelter of credit with varous banks amounting € 114,24 million {31 March 2022; £ 90.35 miflion).

b) For charges created on bank deposit Refer note 16,

¢} Classified as financial asset as right to consideration Is unconditional upon passage of tima, It inchides amount billed after the balance sheel date but til

financial stalements of T 2,185.71 millien (31 March 2022: ¥ 2,076.67 million).

| approval of the

d) Other recelvables includes amount billed towards recovery of Point of Connection Charges {POC), Market Operating Charges (MOC) and System Operating Charges {80C)

to customers amounting to ¥ 1,75 million (31 March 2022: 2 14,47 million).
o) The fair value of tha said financial asset Is not materially different from the carrying vaiue presented.

{) Contract assets {Unbllled revenus) ageing schedule

Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payments

Particulars Not dua Logs then 6 & months-1 year 1-2 yoars 2.3 yoars More then 3 Total
months years
As at 31 March 2023
Undisputed unbilled revenue- 1,815.71 - - - - 1,815.71
considerad good
Disputed unbllled revenue- 3,714.85 - B - - 3,714.95
considered geod
Total 5,530,668 - = . - 5,630,66
As at 31 March 2022
Undisputed unbilled revenue- 2,324,73 - - - - 2,324,73
considered good
Disputed unbilled revenue- 2,685.55 - “ - - 2,585,655
considered good
Total 4,910.28 - - - - 4,910,28
8 Other assets
Particulars As at As al

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Non-current
Unsecured, considered goed
Capital advances
- 1o related party [Refer nota 38}
- to others
Prepaid expenses
Indirect taxes deposited under protast

Total non-current

Current
Unsecured, considerad geod
Advances
- to suppiiers
- to employees
Prepaid expenses
. Commission pald on letter of credit
- Others
Totat current

Total

92,13 92,13
0.82 78.86
15.66 448
28131 281.31
389,92 456,78
1,431,61 1,365.02
447 4.44
1.62 5.34
40.36 59,49
1,477.76 1,434.29
1,867.68 1,891.07
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Invantorles

Parficulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Raw maleriais 103.79 196.35

Stores and spares 486,24 411,58

Total . 500,03 6807.93

=
Notes:

a) Inventarias are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value,
b) For charge created on Inventories Refer nols 16,
¢} For details of fuel consumpiion refer note 23 and for stores and spares consumplion refer note 27,

Trade recelvables

Partleutars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Trade receivables — consldered good - unsecured

from related parties {Refer note 38] 1,995.73 1,390.56

from others 11,320,53 9,257.68
Trade receivables — credit Impaired

from others 19.56 19.56

' 13,3356.82 10,667.80

Impalrment allowance {allowance for bad and doubtful debt)
Less | Trade receivables- credit impaired {19.56) {19.56)
Total 13,316.26 10,648.24
Notes:

a) For charges crealed on trade receivables Rafer note 16,

b} Trade receivables are interest bearing and are generally on terms up to 60 days,

¢) Trade receivable Includes additional claim on Bihar Discom with regard lo coal pass through of ¥ 2,109,73 mitlion as on 31 March 2023 {31 March 2022: T 1,015,49 millien}.
d) PTC India Limited {Haryana Discoms) has not paid Company's clalm on coal pass through approximating to ¥ 3,637.36 milllon (31 March 2022 : ¥ 2,742.89 miliion).

g) GRIDCO Limited has withheld % 2,865.08 miflion (31 March 2022 € 2,777.38 million} billed as per CERC Tariff determination Order daled 29 June 2018 and balance is
pending for reconciliation, Further deblors includes X 788,02 million (31 March 2022: € 480.19 million) towards late payment surcharge Involce raised based on CERC Order
dated 04 Fabruary 2020 in case no-115/MP/2019, The management is pursuing for reconciliation with GRIDCO Limited and has completed guantitative reconcilialion and is in
the process of resolving - the differences which are not malerial. I view of Ihe abovs, the said amount is considered good and hence no provision has been created In the
books by the Company.

f) Credit concentration:

As on balance sheet date trade recelvables {exciuding unbilled revenue) from State Elecliclty Distribution Compatites (DISCOMS) under lang term power purchase agreement
constitutes 84.87% (31 March 2022 186.94%).

g) Expected credit loss (ECL)

The Company Is having majorily of receivables from State Eleclricity Distribution Companies which are Government underiakings and group companies and hence are sacured,
The Company is generally receiving its normal power sale dues from its customers and in case of disputed amount not being received, the same is recognized on conservative
basls which carries interast as per the terms of PPA, Hence they are secured from cradit [osses in the future. Allowances, if any, for doubtful debls ara racognized agains! trade
receivables based on estimated irrecoverable amounts determined by reference to past deferment experience of the counterparty. The expected credit loss allowance is based
on the ageing of the receivables that are due and company's past experlences. Tha Management does not foresee any expected credit loss In the naar fulure on the same
which requires provisioning currently.

h) No tsade or other receivable are dus from direclors or other officers of the company elther severally or Jointly with any other person nor any trace or other receivable are due
from firms or private companies respectively in which any director Is a partner, a director or a member.

I} The falr valua of recelvables are not materally different from the carrying value presented.

For explanatlons on the Company's credit tisk managemeni processes, Refer note 30

J¥ Movements in allowance for credit losses of receivables is as below:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening balance 19.56 19.66

Add: Allowance made during the year “ .
Less: Write off during the year - -

Closing balance ' 19,56 10,56

k) Braak up of security detalls:

Partlculars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Trade raceivables consldered good - secured - -
Trade recelvables considered good - unsecured 13,316.26 10,648.24

Trade receivables which have significant increase In credit risk - -
Trade recelvables -~ credit impaired 19,56 19.56
Total 13,335.82 10,667.80
Loss allowance (19.56) (19.56}
Total 13,316.26 10,648.24

(This space has been laff blani intentionally}
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I) Trade racelvable ageing schedule

Dulstanding for following psrieds from dus date of payments

Particulars Not due Less than 6 months-1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3
months years

Total

As at 31 March 2023

Undisputed trade receivables- - 207820 894,28 1468 360,50 1,869.13
considered good

Undisputed lrade receivables-which - - - - - -
have significant Increase in credit risk

Undisputed trade recelvables-cradit - - - - - -
impaired

Disputed trade recelvables- - 2,756.99 1,540,869 167562 3561.30 1,674,87
censidered good !

Disputed frade recelvables-which - - - - - -
have significant increase In credit risk

Dispuled trade receivables-credit - . - - - 19.58
impaired

5,276.79

8,03047

19.66

Total - 4,875.19 2,434.97 1,750.30 711.80 3,563.56

13,335.82

As at 31 March 2022

Undisputed trade receivables- - 2,345.64 197.27 681.27 740,28 728.27
considered good

Undisputed trade receivables-which - - - “ - -
have significant increase in credit risk

Undisputed trade receivables-credit - - - - - -
impaired

Disputed trade receivables- - 2,235.93 40.01 474,71 1,403.96 1,800.88
considered good

Disputed trade recelvables-which - B - - - -
have significant Increase in cradit risk

Disputed trade receivables-credit - - - - - 19.56
impaired

4,692.74

5,955.50

19.66

Total - 4,581.57 237.28 1,165.98 2,144,25 2,648.72

10,667.80

Cash and ¢ash equivalents

Particulars As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Balances with banks

- On currant accounts 260.30 263.40
Cash on hand 0.19 0.27
Total 260.49 263.67
Note:

For charge created on cash and cash equivalents refor nole 16.

Bank batances other than ¢ash and gash equivalents
Partlculars As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Deposis wilh original maturity of more Than three months but less than twelve months 747.88 892,11
Total 747.88 892.11
Note
a) For charges created on other bank balances refer note 16.

b} includes margin money deposit agalnst letter of credit and bank guarantee Z 727.58 milllon (31 March 2022 : 3 710.22 milfion).
¢) The fair value of other bank balances are nol materially different from the carrying value presented,

Loans
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current

carried at amortised cost
Loans recelvables - considered good - unsecured
Loans to employaes -

6.08

Total -

0,08

Notes:

) There are no loans receivables which are credit impaired or which have a slgnificant increase in credit risk based on the information avallable with the Company.

b) The fair value of current loans are not malerially different from the carrying value presented.
c) Breal up of security details:

Particulars As at

As at
31 March 2022

31 March 2023
Loans recelvables considered good - secured .

Loans recelvables considered good - unsecured - 0.08
Loans recelvables which kave significant Increase in cradit risk - -
Loans recelvables - credit impaired - -
Total . 0.08
Loss allowance - -
Tolal - 0.08
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14 Equity share capital

a

b

<

d

[:)

¢) As per records of the Company including its reglster of share holde

h) The Gomgpany has not issued shares for consideration other than cash, during the period of five years immedial
1) 157,635,948 (31 March 2022; 157,635,848) number of equity shares were issued but
1) Refer nota 38 for related party disclosures,

—

=

-

—

Partlculars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Authorised share capital

2,310,000,000 (31 March 2022 2,310,000,000) equity shares of T 10 each 2310000 23,100.00
Total 23,100,00 23,100,00
tssued shara caplital

2,306,370,000 (31 March 2022: 2,306,370 ,000) aquity shares of € 10 each 23.063,70 23,063,70
Total 23,063.70 23,063.70
Subsecribed and fully paid up

2,148,734,052 {31 March 2022: 2,148,734,052} squity shares of T 10 each 21,487.34 21,487.34
Total 21,487.34 21,487.34
Raconcliiation of shares outstanding at the beginning and eqd of the reporting year

Partlculars Numbars Amount
As at 01 April 2022 2,14,87,34,052 21,487
Shares issued during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 2,14,67,34,052 24,487
As at 01 Aprll 2021 2,14,87,34,052 21,487
Shares issued during the year - -
As at 31 March 2022 2,14,87,34,052 21,487

Termsirights atfached to equity shares

Tha Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value ofT10 e

In the evenl of fiquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the rem
panks and financlal institutions and after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in properiion

Restrictions on the distributlon of dividends

Board shall subject to restrictions imposed by the project finance tenders, in terms of financing agreament, propose to the sharel

under applicable law, Upan such recommendation shareholders shall deglare dividends as follows -
i, All such dividends and profits shall be paid to shareholders in thelr existing shareholding pattern,

il. Any such dividend or other disteibulion shall be based on profit generated by the Campany or on appropriate basis permitted by {

Shares held by holding fultimate helding company {holding company and/fer their subsidiarlesfassociates,

The equity shares (o the extent of 87.42% held by GMR Energy Limited (GEL} in the Company have been pledged with IDBI Trusteeship Services Limiled,

he applicable laws,

ach. Each hotder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share,

aining assels of the Company after salisfying all the dues 1o
to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

holders he maximum possible dividend payable

Name of Shargholder

Humbers

Amount

As at 31 March 2023

Equity Shares at par value of T 10 each

GMR Energy Limited [SEL] - Holding Company
As at 31 March 2022

Equity Shares at par value of ¥ 10 each

GMR Energy Limited [GFL] - Holding Company

2,09,77,62,783

2,00,34,40,283

20,978

20,034

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of equify shares in the Company

Name of Shareholder

Amount

% Holding

As at 31 March 2023
GMR Energy Limited (GEL)
As at 31 March 2022
GMR Energy Limited (GEL}

2,08,77,52,783

2,00,34,40,283

97.63%

93.24%

f} Details of promoter shareholding

Promioter nama No. of shares at Change durlngihe No of shares atthe % of total shares % change during

the beginning of year end of the year the year
the year

As at 31 March 2023

Equiity shares of € 10 each fully paid

GMR Energy Limited 2,00,34,40,283 943,12 500 ' 2,09,77,52,783 97.63% 4.39%

Mr. G.M. Rao 100 - 100 0.00% -

Mr, Srinivas Bamrnidala 100 - 100 0.00% -

Mr. G.B.S, Raju 100 - 100 0.00% -

Mr. G. Kiran Kumar 100 - 00 0,00% -

Mr. B. V. Nageswara Rao 100 - 100 0.00% -

As at 31 March 2022

Equity shares of T 10 each fully paid

GMR Energy Limited 1,87,84,40,283 12,50,00,000 2,00,34,40,283 93.24% 5.82%

Mr. G.M, Rao , 100 - 100 0.00% -

Mr, Srinivas Bommidala 100 - 100 0.00% -

Mr. G.B.S. Raju 100 - 100 0.00% -

Mr, G. Kiran Kumar 100 - 100 0.00% -

Mr. B. V. Nageswara Rao 100 - 100 0,00% -

holding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares,

rsimembers and other declarat

eFG WUNES

a ely preceding the reporting date.
jjed and not subscribed by GMR Energy Liml

ited (Holding Gompany). ’

tons recelved from share holders regarding beneficlal Interest, the above share

S

Y
i
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15 Other equlty

Particulars , As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning (16,724.95} (18,134.05}
Peofit for the year 2,859.16 1,415,15
Other comprehensive income

Re-measurement gain / {{oss) on defined benefit plans (2,68} {6.05%
Balance at the end {13,868.47) (16,724.95)
Equity component of other financial instrumants {net of taxes)
Equity cemponent of subordinated debt of refaled party {(Refer note 38)
Balance at the beginning 2,567.38 2,567.38
Transaclions during the year . -
Balance at the end 2,567.38 2,5367.31
Total {11,301.09) {14,157.5¢)
Notes:

a) The Company's net profit after tax for the year ended 31 March 2023 Is ¥ 2,859.16 milllen and accumulated loss has reduced to T 13,868.47 million as at 31 March 2023 (as
compared to T 16,724.95 million as at 31 March 2022) The accumulated loss is still more than ifty percent of its net worth and the net current assets position is negative ¥
5,548.49 milfien, This was due 1o operational difficulties faced dusing the initial years of operation ana liability {owards Sepco Eleciric Powsr Construction {"SEPCO") amounting
to T 11,599.40 million included in current liability, Though the Company's accumulated loss is more than fifty percent of its net worth due to operational difficulties faced during
the Initial years of operation, in the fong run there Is no material uncertainties of the project. F urther the management has evaluated the foltowing mitigating factors and future

actions In retation 1o its going concern assessment,

The Company's petitions for ‘Tariff Determination’ in case of Powsr Purchase Agreement (PPA) with GRIDCO Limited and Tariff Revision' In case of PPAs with PTC India
Limited and Bihar State Power (Hoiding) Company Limitad have been disposed of substantially In favour of the Company by the Caniral Electricity Raguiatory Commission
(CERC), Tha Campany Is selling its uniled capacity in exchange markel, whatein rates in exchange markels are governed by demend and supply factors, Cempany expects that
gap betwigen demend and supply will increase wihich wiil result in increase In exchange rates for short term. Further, the Company has signed PPA for supply of 102 MW round
the clock o TANGEDCO fer a periad of five years through the aggregator Ws PTC Indla Limited. Further, the Company ls actively pursuing its customers for realization of

clalms. Thise inffiatives will support the Company’s aoliity to continue the business without impact on its operation.

The Company entered into agresmant with SEPCO in 2008 for the construction and operation of a coal fired thetnal power plant, Disputes afose hotween the partias in retation
10 the defays in construction and vanous tachnical Issuas ralating to the construction and operalion of the power plant. SEPCO served a notice of dispute to the Company in
March 2045 and initiated arbltration praceedings. An Arbilral Tribunal was constituted to adjudicate upon the disputes between the parties. SEPCO filed its clalm and GKEL filed
ts counter ciaim defore the Arbilral Tribunal. The Arbitral Tribunat passed an Award on 07 September 2020 on the Issues before it except the issues of interest and cost, Since
there were computation/ clerical / typographical arrors in the Award, both partles {GKEL and SEPCO) applied for correstion of the Award under Section 33 of the Arbitration &
Conclliation Act, 1996, The Arbitral Tribunal considered the applications of both the parties and has pronounced the corrected award on 17 Nevembar 2020 {the * Awcrd"). The
Company has recelved a final awatd on the issues of interest and cost {the "Final Award”) in the previous year on 24 June 2621 which was later corrected and re-Issued on 1
Seplember 2021, The net impact of the Award and the Final Award on the Company cold be approximately T 11,599.40 million, payable by the Company lo SEPCO {including
bank guarantee Invaked by GKEL}. Tha Company In its bucks of aceounts as on balance sheet date shows an amount of ¥ 11,599,40 mlllion payabie towards any stich liability

and thus there Is no additional mpact In books of accounts due to the Award and the Final Award,

The Company has challenged the Award and the Final Award under Section 34 of the Arbitration and Congiliation Act, 1896 (Act) befare lhe Hon'ble High Court of Orissa on 15
February 2021 and 31 December 2021 respeciively. The High Courl vide its judgement and ordar dated 17 June 2022 has dismissad the petition Aled by GKEL on 15 February
2021 to pul aside ihe Final Award challenging the basis that impugned award does nol fall under the category which warrants interference under Seclicn 34 of the Arbilration
Act. The Company has challenged judgement by fiing special leave petilion before the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India which has been registered as SLP {C) No.12194 of
2022 on grounds of a). Viclation of Principles of Natural Justice, b}, Judgemant Is in violation of ha guidalines faid by Supreme Courl for timely pronouncing of judgements and
¢}. Violation of due process of taw and others. The Hon'ble Supreme Court in the hearing on 26 July 2022 has Issued notice and slayad the operation of the Section 34
judnement. The matter was |ast listed for hearing on 09 December 2022 on which date SEPCO sought an adjeumment and thus the Hon'ble Supreme Court had directed the
matter to be listed after 4 weeks, Since then, the matter has not been listed again before the Hon'ble Supreme Courl, Based on legal advice oblained, the Company seems ¢
have a gnod arguable case o challenge the Section 34 Judgement and have it set aside therefore Company is not expacting any cash cutflow In this mat'er in the foresesable
future. The Company has in its books made provisions In view of the disputes between SEPCO and GKEL and taken into consideration the Award and the Final Award passed
by the Artltral Tribunal based on generally accepted accounting praclizes. Irrespactive of the heads under which they appear o their nomenclaturefheadigftitte/narration, etc,

such _provislcns do not make the Company liable for payment since liabity Is disputed.

The Tompany expects lo have a favaurable outcome in the aferesald pending litgaticns, fence resuliing in reduction of llabilitles towards SEPCO. Basls the discussions and

managemant initiatives as discussed; these accounts have been prepared on a gong concarn basis.

(This space has been leff blank infen!ionaﬂ;))




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: 40 104KAZ00TPLCOA4B0S

Summary of the slgnificant accaunting policles and other explanatory Information
(Al amounts In T inillion unless otherwise staled}

16  Borrowings

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Non-current

Secured

Rupee term loans

From banks {net of current malurily) {Refer notes (a) & (b} below] {*) 29,789.81 33,207 52
Unsecured

Promolers subordinated debt - from Holding Company [Refer note 38 & note {c) below] 1,028,958 905,36
Total non-current 30,818.79 34,112,88
Current

Securad

Short term borrowings

Current maturilies of long-term borrowings (*) 2,704.74 2,898.45
Cash credil - repayable on demand [Refer nole {d) below] b 1,888,686 1,681.58
Unsecured

Loan from group company - repayabie on demand [Refer note 38 & nole {e) below] 2,532.97 2,532.97
Total current 7,126.37 7.213.00
Total 37,945.16 41,325,588

(*) Basis tha canfirmation recelved from the bank, there has been no dalays or defaults in repayment of interest and principal amount during the current year,

Notes:

a) Mature of security

Rupee term loan from banks

A first morigage and a charge by way of registered morigage in favour of the Lenders/Securlly tustee of alk the borrowers Immovable preperties, present and future, a first
charge by way of hypothecation of all the borrowers movables including movable plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessorles, present and fulure, stock of
raw materials, seml-finished and finished goods and consumable goods, a first charge on the book dabts, cperaling cash flows, recelvables, commissions, revenuas of
whatsoever nature and wheraver arising present and future, intangibles, goodwlll, uncalled capital, present and future, a first charge on the Trust and Retention account
including the debl service raserve account and olher reserves and any other bank accounts, wherever malntained present and future first charge by way of assignment or
creation of charge of all the right, titie, Interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsosver of the barrower in the project documents/in the clearances/in any letler of credit,
guarantea, performance bond provided by any party to the project decuments and all Insurance contractsfinsurance proceeds, pledge of shares (In the demat form} representing
87,42% of the total pald up equity share capital of the borrower.

All the security set out above shall rank parl passu amongst the lenders of the project for an aggregate term loans amounting to ¥ 32,672,03 million (31 March 2022 : T
36,441.29 million) along with working capitat landers for further amount acceptable to the lenders,

The total amount outslanding as at 31 March 2023 is ¥ 32,484.55 miflion (31 March 2022 : ¥ 36,205.97 million)

b) Terms of repayment

Rupee term loan from banks

As per the Rupse Term Loan (RTL) agreement entered into by the Company on 27 May 2009 with the consortium of banks, the amount to be borrowed by the Company from
the lenders shall nol exceed ¥ 34,050.00 million. Furlher, considering the project cost overrun, additional corporate loan and conversion of ECB into Rupee term loan, the RTL
limit has been increased to T 46,430.00 million. .

The amount of RTL horiowed including cost overrun funding and additional corporate loan needs lo be repaid in 66 quarterly structured Instalments from 01 October 2017,
pursuant to RBF's Framework for Revilafising Distressed Assels in the Economy daled 30 January 2014 (including the 5/25 Flexible Structuring Scheme dated 08 June 2015}
and the consortium bankers have accordingly amended the Rupee Loan Agreement on 29 June 2015. During FY 2017-18, as per the minules of Joint Lenders Forum, the
Company has prepaid about 10 quarteriy instalments {out of the proceeds of bank guarantee Invocation) to all the term loan lenders, In view of prepayments, the repayment
started from FY 2018-20 onwards,

The Company has a floating rate of interest ranging from 10.00% p.a. to 13.05% p.a. {31 March 2022 11.05% p.a. to 13.05% p.a.}).

¢} Promoters subordinated debt

As per the Promoter Subordinated Debt Agresment between the Company and GMR Energy Limited (‘Promoter’} dated 25 June 2012 and subsequent revision, the promoter
has infused ¥ 4,109.16 miliion (31 March 2022: T 4,109.16 millicn) inta the Company as subordinated debt. The Company has falr valued the interest free subordinaled debt
issued to promoters and accordingly an amount of ¥ 2,567.38 million (31 March 2022; T 2,567.38 million) net of taxes, have been transferrad to Other Components of Equily
under Other Equity.

As at As at
Recongclliatlon of subordinated debt ‘ 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening balance of subordinated debt 4,109,186 4,109.16
Add: Subordinated dabt lssued during the period/ year - -
Closing balarnce of suberdinated debt 4,109,16 4,109.16
Less: Equity component of suberdinated dabt transferred to other equily, net of tax {2,667.38) (2,567.33)
Less: Deferred tax Impact cn equity {1,286.62) {1,286.62)
265.16 266,16
Add: Notional interest recognised upto date (Refer note 25} 773.82 650.20
Fair valued subordinated debt grouped under borrowings 1,028.98 905.36

The Promoter Subordinated Debt does not carry any intarest of whatsoever nature and is unsecured. Prior to achievement of the Financial Closure of project expansion, the
Company shall be entitled to repay the Promoter Suberdinaled Debt only out of any exiraordinary net cash flows received by the Campany which are clearly demonsirated lo
have heen received solely on account of the expendilure incurred towards Project expansion and do nol have the impact of diluting the interast of the investors, The Promater
Subordinated Debt would rank lower In priority to the senior debt in repayment. The promoter shall reserve the right lo convart the Promoter Subordinated Dabt into Equity after
achieving the Financial Closure of the Project Expansion. Such conversion shall be subject to prior wrilten consent of the Investars. There will be no repayment of the promoter
sub debt till the Investors have exited from the Company fully,

d) Cash credit facllities
Cash credit facilities are sacured by way of a first charge and regislered morlgage of all the immovable properties and movables including plant and machinery, machinary
spares, tocls and accessories, stock of raw materials, semi finished goods and consumable goods and by hook debls, oparaling cash flows, receivables, revenues whatsoever
in nature, present and fulure. Further it is secured by pledge of shares representing 87.42% of the tolal paid up equity share capital of the Company, The beneficial interest in
ihe Security shall rank pari passu amang all the Rupee Lenders and the tenders parlicipating in the bank borrowings for the working capital requirements/bank guarantee facility
{o the extent as approved by the Rupee Lenders. The Cash Credit Qverdralt facility is repayable on demand subject to annual review/renawai,

IDB! has disbursed working capital facility amounting o 320 million (2 140 million in GC and ¥ 180 millian in Non fund based limits) during the current financlal year to the
Company, S .

The Company has a floating rate of interest ranging frem 11,15% p.a. to 12,35% p,

March 2022; 10.85% p.a. to 12,36% p.a.). Lo

e) Loan from related party {unsecured)
The carrying value of loan amount including interest accrued shall be repayabg

‘hg interesi rate Is Nil [31 March 2022: Nilj ¢ \\;/
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17(a) Lease labilities
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 3 March 2022

Non-current
Lease liabilities “ 22.05
Total non-current - 22,05
Current
lease liabllitles 2237 18.81
Total current ‘ 22,37 18.61
Total 2237 40,66
17{b) Other financial liabilltles
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Secured
Interest accrued bul not due on
Term loan 9.29 13.06
Cash credit 0.69 0.52
Acceptances 12 .46 -
Security deposits ' 122.00 180,00
Ciher payables
Payables towards capital goods / services 2,015,144 1,792.92
Retention menay towards capital goods / sefvices 3.824.44 3,800,07
Payable to employees 7.57 11.53
Other labilities - 0.03
Totat §,991.59 5,807.13
Note:

The fair value of other non-current / current financial liabitittes is not materially differant from the carrying value presented.

18 Other |labllities

Partlculars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Non-current .

Government grant [Refer note {c} below] 2.537.84 2,162,096
Total non~current 2,537.84 2,762,896
Current

Government geant [Refer note (c) below] 225,42 22612
Proceads from invocation of bank guarantee [Refer note (a) below] 5,742,63 5,792.63
Environment management fund [Refer note (b} below] 2,202,26 1,939.85
Advance received from customers - 166,67
Statutory dues 1,167.03 766.74
Other payable 578 0.44
Total current , 9,362.82 8,801.45
Total 11,930,66 11,654.41

Notes:
a} The Company has invoked the Bank Guarantees of its EPC Contractors {herein after calted ‘party’) amounting to ¥ 5,792,63 milion an 12 November 2014 for liquldated
damages, non-payment of debit notes issued by the Company and other liabilties. The amount of invoked bank guarantee has been disclosed under ‘other payable' Is pending
sottlement of the liigation and no effect has been given to the carrying value of the Property, plant and equipment.

The Company has in its books mada Sability in view of tha disputes between SEPCO and GKEL and taken Into consideration the Award passed by the Arbitral Tribunal based
o generally accepted accounting practices, Irrespectiva of the heads under which they appear or their nomenciature/headingftitle/nareation, etc., such liability do not make the
Company liable for payment since liability Is disputed as Company has challenged the Award before the Hon'ble Supreme Court of india which has been registered as SLP {C)
No, 12194 of 2022,

b)  In terms of the Powsr Purchase Agreement batween the Cormpany and GRID Carporation of Orissa Limited (GRIDGQ Limited), it had deducted ¥ 50.00 million towards Orissa
Enwironment Managemeni Fund (OEMF) during December 2016 from the power purchase biil payable to the Company. As per the Memorandum of understanding {(MOU)
antered between the Company and the State of Odisha, an annual contribution of 6 paise per unil of the energy sent out from the Thermal Powar Plant to outside the Slate is to
be conlributed by the Company towards the Environment Management Fund (OEMF). In this regard, the Company has filed a writ petition WP(C) No-21650/17 against lhe
Stale of Odisha and 3 Others before the Hon'ble High Court of Orissa, Cutlack to direct GRIDCO not to collect deduct any amount towards OEMF from 1he monthly bill payabte
to the Company and refund the amount aiready deducted. Hon'ble High Courl has granled slay vide ils Order on 10 Oclober 2017,

The Management is of the opinion that the contribution 1o the OEMF Is a contractual arrangement between the Gowt, of Odisha and the Company and the ¢laim does nol have
any regutatory/legislative backing. The management is hopeful of gelting a favourable order from cours in view of the Internal legal opinion received stating that ihe OEMF set
up vnder Seclion 27E of Orlssa Minor Mineral Concession Rules 2004 for reclamation, and rehabilitation of mined out areas of minor minerals and conservation of environment
thereof is applicable to mining companles and powaer ganerating companies will not fall under the ambit of this Ac! nor the sama is any stalutory obfigation. However, as a matter
of prudence, the Company has mada a provision for OEMF and disclosed under other current liabifities,
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c)

19

The Ministry of Power, Government of Indla vide letler dated 01 February 2012 had granted the Gompany with Mega Power Status Ceriificate undar the Mega Power Policy for
construction of its 3*350 MW Thermal based Power Piant, In terms of the same, the Company hao avalled exemptions of duty of customs approximately amounting to ?
5,002.17 miflion (as per the estimation of indirect taxation depariment of the Company) which has bean capitalised under Preperty, Plant and Equipments in terms of Ind AS 20,
The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) with effect frem 01 April 2015, Accordingly, as per Ind AS 20, “Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance” Government grants refated to assets Is presented in the balance sheet by setting up the grant as deferred income and recognizing itin
the prafit or loss on a systemalic basis over the useful life of the asset,

Particulars As at As at
314 March 2023 31 March 2022

Movement of Govarnment Granis:

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,988.08 3,213.20
Add : Granl received during the year - “
Less: Transferred 1o profit or loss 226,12 225,12
Balance at the end of the year 2,762,906 2,988.08
Trade payables

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises [Refer note (b} below}

« Due to related parly [Refer nole 38 ] 9.60 14.39

- Due fo other micro enterprlses and small enterprises 90.70 72,94
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

- Due to related party [Refer nole 38 ) 55.53 164.24

- Due to others [Refer note (a) below] 974,78 623.57

- Retention money 58.50 48.15

- Acoeptances against fuel suppiies [Refer note (c) helow] . 1,881,52 1,575,83
Total 3,070.61 2,499.12
Notes:

a) Trade payable mainly includes amount payable fo coal suppliers and operation and malntenance vendors in whose case credit period allowed Is less than 12 months.
Campany usually opens usance lstter of credit in favour of the coal and spare suppliers. Since the average credit perlod is less than 12 months, the trade payable amount has
been classified as current.

b) The Management is in continuous process of obtaining cenfirmations from its vendors regarding their registrations under the provislons of the Micro, Small and Medlum
Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 (MSMED Act}, Under the MSMED Act, 2006 which came Inlo force with effect from 02 October 2008, certain disclosures are required to be
made relaling te Micro, Small and Medlum Enferprises, On the basis of information and records available with the Gompany, the following disclosures are made far the amounts
due to Micro, Smai and Medlum Enterprises. Further, in view of the management, the Impact of intarest, If any, that may be payable In accordance with the provision of the Act
are ot expected to be material, The Company has not received any ciaim for Interest from any supplier under the said Act.

Particulars As at As at
. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a) Principal amount due to the enterprises defined under MSMED 100.30 87.33
b) Interest due thereon to the enterprises defined under MSMED 1.40 2.02
¢} Amount of Interest pald to the enterprises under Sectien 16 of MSMED - -
d) Payment made to the enterprises beyond appointed date under Section 16 of MSMED 467.39 325,79
€) Amount of [nterest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment, which has been paid beyond the appointed day 13.63 7.13
during the year, but without adding the interest specified under MSMED
f} The amount of interest accrued (nol accounted in the books) and remaining unpald at the end of each accounting year, and 15.03 9.16
g) The amount of further interast remalning due and payabte even In the succeeding years, until such date when the Interest dues as 39.67 24.64

above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for ihe purpose of disallowance as a deguctible expenditure.

¢) Represents Letter of Credit accepted and discounted by the Company. Letter of Credit facility are part of the working capital facility sanctioned by the banks and are secured
as given in nate 16(d). Acceplances denote letter of credit discounted with other banks.

d) The fair valug of trade and other payables is not materially different from the carrying value presented.

e) Terms and conditions of the above financial flabifities:
For explanations on the Company's ¢redit risk management processes, Refer note 30

(This space has been intenlfonally left blank)
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f} Ageing schedule of trade payables

Oulstanding for following periods from due date of payments

Particulars

Unbsitled Not due t.ess than 1 year

More than 3

1-2 years 2-3 years Total
years
As at 31 March 2023
Undisputed dues- MSME - - 100,14 0.01 0186 - 100,30
Undisputed dues- Others .
- Craditors otiwer than MSME - u 938.24 282 4.13 29.67 974,76
- Payable to group company - - 35,76 16.09 - 3.68 556,53
- Trade retention - 31,74 - 17.15 6.89 272 58.50
- Acceptances against fuel supplies - - 1,881.52 - B - 1,881.52
Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - - -
Dispuled dues- Others - - - - - - .
Total - 31,74 2,955,668 36.07 11.47 35487 3,070.61
As at 31 March 2022
Undisputed dues- MSME - - 87.19 0,14 - - §7.33
Undisputed dues- Others
- Creditors other than MSME - . 574,16 7.36 22,42 14,63 623.67
- Payable to group Company - - 160.56 “ - 3.68 164.24
- Trade Retention - 30.66 - 13.19 2,63 1.67 48,15
- Acceplances against fuel supplies - - 1,675.83 - - B 1,575.83
Dispuled dues- MEME - - - - - - .
Disputed dues- Others - - - - - - -
Yotal - 30,68 2,402.74 20,69 25.05 19,98 2,499.12
20 Provislens
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Non-current

Provislon for gratuily [Refer note 36 |

Othar provisions

Provislon for decommissioning fiability {Refer note {a) betow]
Total non-current

Current

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences
Provision for other employae benefits
Provision for gratuity

Other provisions

Provision for rebate [Refer note (b) below]
Total current

Total

Note:

a) Movement of provislon for decommissloning liabliity
Balance al the beginning of the year
Add: Notional interest for the year
Balance at tha end of the year

b) Movement of provision for rebate *
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the ysar
Less: Provision utllised / reversed during the year
Balance at the end of the year

* Tha provisions are expected lo be utilised over a period of next one month.

{This space has been inlentionally left blank)

17.76 11,54
11626 107.84
134.02 119.38
54,93 52,11
42.84 32.68
402 247
13.37 12,69
115.16 99.05
245.18 219.23
107.84 100.04
843 7.80
116.26 107.84
12.69 21,39
13.37 12,69
(12.69) (21.39)
13.37 12,69
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21 Revenue from operations

Partlculars Year ended Yaar ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of slectrical energy (Gross} 30,573.14 24,971,656
Less: Rebate allowed 352.42 323.59
Sale of elestrical energy (Net) 30,220.72 24,647.97
Notas:
1 Bihar PPA

a. The Company, under long term Power Purchase Agresment {the PPA), has committed to sell up to 260 MW with Bihar State Power {Holding) Company
Limited [erstwhile Bihar State Electricity Beard) ("Bihar Dlscoms”) under Sectlon 63 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (I8, competilive bidding). The Company claimed
compensation for varicus change-in-law (CIL.) events, including compensation for additional fuel cost on account of shortage of linkage coal, in accordance with

the power purchase agresment and fited petitions with Central Electricity Regutatory Commission {CERC} regarding the same.
b. The CERC In its order dated 07 Aprit 2017 disallowed the Company's claim on coal cost pass through slating that changes In fuel supply agre

ement and

devlation in New Coa! Distributicn Pelicy (NCDP) was nat a change In law event. The Company had filed an appeal with Appellate Tribunal for Electriclty

(APTEL) against the CERC order.

¢. Hon'ble Supreme court on 11 April 2017 in Energy Walchdog vs CERC and others concluded in its order that deviation in NCDP policy would constitute to

changa in law event.

d. Subsequent to the same on 20 March 2018, CERC in the Company's case against PTC india Limited (Haryana Discoms) in pelition no, 105/MP
along with IA No. 42 /2017, respectively following the Suprema Court judgement, held that deviation in NCDP is a change in law event and
Company's claim of coal cost pass through along with the melhod for computation of coal cost pass through.

/2017 read
upheld the

8. The Company has recelved a favourable crder on 16 September 2019 whereby the CERC had allowed the coal cost pass through to be charged to the Bihar
Discoms, based on a certain methodology. However, the Company has filed a revisw petition with The Hon'ble Appellate Tribunai for Electricity dated 14
November 2019 against this methodology. The Hon'ble Appellate Tribunal passed an Order (n Appeal no - 423 on 06 August 2021 allowing the Company to
recaver expenditure incutred in procurement of allernate coal due 1o short fall in domestic coal supply corresponding to schedule generation pertaining to Bihar

PPA and further allowed the Company to recover the carrying cost from the date of Change In Law events 1ill the dues are pald. Accordingly, the Col
reversed excess revenue recognized on coal cost pass through claims and carrying cost thereon for the period from 01 September 2014 to 31

mpany had
July 2029

amounting to  609.18 million {including net impact of carrying cost recognised amounting to ¥ 397.12 million). The tolal outstanding receivable (including

unbilied revenue amounting to ¥ 1,265.42 million) from Bihar Discoms amounls to % 4.648.30 mitlion as at 31 March 2023. The management is of

the opinlon

that the CERC Order is binding on the Custemers for tariff fixation and dispules from the Customers are not lenable under fact and jaw and is confident of
winning the cases which are pending before different legal forurns considering favourable Interim Orders received from the regulators directing Customers to do

the part payments and Is hopeful of racavering the entire raceivables in the due course.

-

' The Commission in s order dated 21 February 2018 in Petition No. 131/MP/2016 had in principally allowed both Haryana and Bihar Discoms that the

transporiation charges of fly ash is admissible under Change in Law {(GIL) and granted fiberty to the Company to file saparate petition. Based on this the
Company has filed separate Petltion in Case No. 405/MP/2019 and prayad for compensation on account of expanditure Incurred towards iranspartation of fly
ash and carrying cost. CERC has passed an Order cn 22 March 2021 and allowed transportation charges of Fly Ash including GST as CIL for both Haryana
and Blhar as per the mechanism provided in PPA. Further, GERC has also allowed the carrying cost to be recovered from bath Haryana and Bihar Discoms. In

the current year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has recognised £ 225,08 milllon towards fly ash transportation cost to be recovered from Bihar,

g. Based on above CERC order dated 22 March 2021, the Company has recognised ¥ Ni { 31 March 2022 : ¥ 40.99 million) amount of Late Payment
during year 31 March 2023 for transportation cost of fiy ash.

2 Haryana PPA

Surcharge

a, The Company, under long term Power Purchase Agreemant (the PPA), has committed to sali up to 200 MW with Uttar Haryana Bijli Vidyut Nigam Limited and

Dakshin Haryana Bijli Vidyut Nigam Limited ("Haryana Discoms") through PTC Indla Limited (PTC) under Section 63 of the Electricity Act,
competitive bidding).

b, The Company had filed pelitions before CERC claiming additionat tariffs considering various change In law events for variable cost componen

2003 {l.e.

ts and has

recognized the revenues based on the CERC orders received. In respect of these arders, the Appellale Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL), New Delhi has
concluded that CERC has jurisdiction to determine the tariff and has dismissed the appeals filed by the GRIDCO and PTC India Limited (Haryana Discoms)
thereby upholding the Tariff determined by CERC. The Company had also fled pefition for recovery of dues with CERC wherein the CERC in its order dated 20

March 2616 has directed PTC India Limited to pay the above dues with late payment interest and reaffirmed the CERC order dated 03 Februal
change in law claims including Coal Cost Pass Through. The management Is of the view that it would not be unreascnable 1o expect ultimate colle
amount involved, accordingly the Company has recognized the same as revenue from operalions.

c. The CERG vide Crder no — 78/MP/2013 dated 03 February 2016 had prescribed a formula and methodology to calculate compensation towards
linkage coal. The Company raised involces towards coal pass through based on the said Order. However, Haryana Discoms disputed the

ry 2016 on
ction of the

shortfall of
Order and

challenged the matter before APTEL and did not pay for the bills ralsed, APTEL in its judgement dated 20 December 2049 uphald the CERC Judgement and
directed Haryana Discoms to pay the amount along with the late payment surcharge (LPS). The Order dated 20 December 2019 was again challenged by
Haryana Discoms before Supreme Court, Howaver, an agresment was signed on 02 September 2020 betwoen the Company and Haryana Discoms without
prejudice to case pending before Suprems Court and agreed to a separale formula of change In law, coal pass (hrough and LPS, Haryana Discoms agreed lo
pay 50% of revised value as per the agread formula, remaining 50% amount will be pald by Haryana Discoms post receipt of favourable Supreme Court Order.

d. The Commission In its order daled 21 February 2018 in Petition No. 131/MPf2016 allowed in principle to both Haryana & Bihar Discoms that he tra

nsportation

charges of fly ash is admlssible under Change in Law {CIL) and granted liberty o (he Company to fila separate petition. Based on this GKEL filed separate
Petition in Case No — 405/MP/2019 and prayed for compensation on account of expenditure Incurred lowards transportation of fiy ash and carrying Cost. The

CERC has passed an Order on 22 March 2021 and allowed transportation charges of Fly Ash including GST as CIL for both Haryana and Bihar

as per the

mechanism provided in PPA. In the current year ended 34 March 2023, the Company has recognised ¥ 251,63 mifion towards fly ash transporlalion cost lo b
recovered from Haryana, Based on above CERC order dated 22 March 2021, the Company has recognised ¥ Nit { 31 March 2022 : T 46.06 million) amount of

Lale Payment Surcharge for the year ended 31 March 2023 for (ransportation cost of fly ash.

. The Ministry of Finance, Gevernment of India vide Natification No. 24/2012 had increased the service tax on clvil works and erection services to 4,9% and 12%
respeclively. At the lime of hidding, the service tax on EPC contracts was 2.06%, Since, the enhanced rate of service lax has been imposed through an Act of

Parliament, the same is covered under change in law.

Accordingly, CERC has passed an Order in Case No - 81/MP/2013 and allowad service tax to be recovered fram Haryana in praporion to the capacity

covered. In the current year ended 31 March 2023, the Company has recognised revenue towards Service Tax amounling to ¥ 46.84 million as
menticned order.

3 GRIDCO PPA (Orissa)

per ahove

a. The Company, under long lerm Power Purchase Agreement {the PPA), has committed to sell up to 262.5 MW for twanty-fiva years to GRIDCO Limited for tariff

to be determined by the GERC, The Company has considered the impact of Ceniral Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and condition

s of Tariff}

Regulations, 2018 {"2018-24 Regulalion”) at the lime of billing to GRIDCO from 01 April 2019 onwards on prudent basis and keeplng certaln parametars in line
with the 61/GT/2018 Order pertaining to the perlod 2014-2019 by CERC. The Company has ralsed the involces censidering the 2019-24 Reguiation except for

annual fixed cost component in respect of which a reversal of T 289,39, million w
March 2023 is € 772.85 milllon, The Company has filed the tariff petitiof pe.ro;gi

SERC In respect of 2019-24 Regulations.

\k-\./

s made for the year ended 31 March 2023, Total cumutative reversal tili 31
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1. As per the PPA, the Company shall raise a cembined invoice for capacity charge and energy charge to GRIDCO. The capacity charges shalt be calculated
based on declared availablfity i.e., as per Clause 2.2(a) of the PPA and the energy charges shall be calculated on ex-bus anergy scheduled/ sent out from the
Company. The tariff for capaclty charges and energy charges shall be determined by CERC In every five years, Pursuant to provislons of Clause 2.2(a) of the
PPA, GRIDCO vide letier dated 26 February 2013 exercised its right to off-take 25% of the installed capacity of the project and agreed to pay capacity charges,

The Company started supplying power to GRIDCO from April 2013, However, CERC passed the Tarlff Order on 12 November 2015 In Case no 77/GT for the
Regulafion perlod FY 2009-14 and approved the annual fixed cost and energy charges and till such tme the Company was bllling on provisional basts. Further
CERC had passed the tatiff order on 29 June 2018 in cage No 61/GT and approved the capaclty and energy charges for the perlod FY 2014-19. Based on
above two orders the Company had raised Invoices and claimed capacity charges based on avallablfiity doeclared to State Load Despatch Center (SLDC).
However, GRIDCO disputed the declared avallabliity and revised on Its own and calcutated the capaclty charges and pald the partlal amount, which the
Company has objected to the method of caleulation and filed a petition before CERC in case no 115/MP/2010 dus to non-receipt of capacity charges aleng with
late payment surcharge, CERC has passed an Order on 4 February 2020 and directed GRIDCO to pay the cutstanding amount along with late payment
surcharge (LPS) as per CERG Tariff Regulation 2014, Further directed SLDC to ravise the avallability for the sald period as available by the Company. Further,
GKEL has filed a patition before CERC seeking implementation of Crder dated 4 February 2020 to pay the old Plant Availabiity Factor achieved during the
Month ("PAFM") dues along with LPS. On 4 April 2022, CERC passed an Order and dirested GRIDCO to pay capacity charges along with LPS based on
carrected PAFM computed by SLDC within 2 menths from the date of the Order.

4 Regulatory Recelvable from Haryana and GRIDCO Discoms,

The Company, subsequent to favourable Orders from CERGC has started claiming and accounting revenue towards taniff determination petition In case of
GRIDCO Limited and Change in Law events (CIL. Claims) in case of power purchase agreement {the PPA} with Haryana Discoms. In respect of the aforesaid
claims, GRIDCO and Haryana Discoms have preferred appeals againsl the CERG Orders in various forums and have not releasad payments excepi for some
partial payments pursuant to interim orders of the regulators though not fully complied. Haryana's and GRIDCQ's petition had been dismissed by the Appellaie
Tribunal vide Qrder dated 20 December 2019. The fotal cutstanding receivable (including unbilled revenue amounilng to ¥ 4,053.48 millon) from GRIDCO and
Haryana Discoms (customers) towards these claims are ¥ 11,972.16 million as at 31 March 2023, The management is of the opinicn that the CERC Orders are
binding on the customers for tariff fixation and disputes from the customers are not tenable uinder fact and faw and is confident of winning the cases which are
pending before different legal forums considering favourable Interim Orders recaived from the regulators and external legal oplnions obtalned by the
management and is hopeful of recovering the entire recelvables in the due course.

5 Recognition of transportation cost of fly ash as change in law

The Company has accounted for transportation cost of fly ash as change In faw event as the same was agreed In principle by CERC vide Qrder 131MP/2016
dated 21 February 2018 and on 22 March 2021 in Case No - 405/MPJ2019, CERC allowed to recover the Ash Transporiation Cost inclading GST from
Haryana and Blhar Discoms, Similarly, CERC In its Orcer dated 08 April 2019 had allowed Maithan Power Ltd in Case No — 331/MP/2018 1o recover the actual
ash disposal expenses from its beneficiarlas {DVC}. Further, on 06 Novembaer 2018, GERC passed an Order In Pstition No. 172IMP12016 for NTPC Ltd. where
GRIDCO was also one of the Respondents and recognlsed MOEFCC Notification dated 26 January 2016 and allowed fly-ash transportation as ‘Change In Law'
event and allowed recovery as additional Operation and Maintenance expenses. Based on the above Orders of CERC, tha Company has recognised revenue
amounting to T 234,43 milkon for GRIDGO during the year ended 31 March 2023 post complying with the conditions mandated In this regard, Revenue
recagnised slnce inception fill 31 March 2023 is T 799,87 miliion, The Company has filed petition 407/GT/2020 with CERC for delermination of compensation of
transportation charges of fly ash as per Order 131/MP/2016 and is awaiting the final order.

(This space has been left biank intentionally)
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6 Significant changes In the receivables balance duting the year are as follows:
Trade receivables

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 10,648.24 8,266.96
Add: Amount billed during the year 31,822,03 26,208.88
Less: Amount realised during the year 29,254.01 23,827.60
Balance at the end of the year 13,316.26 10,648.24
ssmmm—
7 Signlificant changas In the coniract assets halance during the year are as follows:
Contract asset - Unbilled revenue
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,910,28 5,895 83
Add: Revenue recognised during the year but not billed 3,142,689 3,669.84
l.ess: Amount billed during the year from opening balance 2,522,514 4,655.3%
Balance at the end of the year 5,530.66 4,910,238
8 Signlficant changes In the contract liabilities balance during the year are as follows:
Contract liability - Advance received from customers
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 166.67 -
Add; Advance received during the year - 1,000.00
Less: Advance adjusted from revenue during the year 166.67 833.33
Balance at the end of the year - 166,67
9 Movement In allowance for credit losses of recelvables is as below:
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 19,56 19.56
Charge/{release) during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 19,56 19.56
22 Other ingome
Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Interest Income

Bank deposits 48.47 38,85
Other deposils - 1,29
Other non-operating income
Liabllity written back 3.98 13.20
Income from government grants 226.12 22512
Income from late payment surcharge 1,402.09 1,009.01
Scrap sales 19.10 25.43
Lease rentals 1.82 2142
Miscellaneous income 12.75 3.94
Total 1,713.33 1,318.06
23 Cost of materials consumed
Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Cost of materlals consumed
Inventory at the baginning of the year
Add: Purchases made during lhe year

Less : Inventory at the end of the year
Total

Details of cost of materials consumed
Coal

Light Diesel O

Total

{This space has been left blank Intentionalfy}

196.35 185,06
18,713.48 14,960,20
16,909.23 12,155.26

{103,79) {196.35)
16,806.04 11,958.91
16,756,680 14,024.26
40,44 34.65
16,606.04 14,958,981
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24

25

26

27

Employee benefits expense

Pariiculars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Salaries, wages and bonus 422 65 376.32

Contribution to provident fund and cthers [Refer Note 36]. 26.72 22,65

Gratuity expenses 5.61 4.87

Staff welfare expenses 20,26 15.37

Total 475.24 419.21

Note:

Employee benefils expenses includes anagerial remuneration paid ¥11.77 million (31 March 2022 324,83 million}.

Finance costs

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Interast expenses on

Rupee tarm loan 3,940.59 4,449.76
Worldng capital loan 194.46 200,68
tinwinding of financtal labiities {Refer note 16 )] 123,62 108.76
Unwinding of decommissloning liabilities [Refer note 20 {(a)] 8.42 7.80
Unwinding of right of use asset {net of reversal) [Refer note 5j 368 6,65
Acceptances on fuels and others 137.09 69.62
Other interest 0.78 0.56
Delayed payment of electricity duty 202.39 -
CGther borrowing cost 239.63 165.49
Total 4,850.66 5,008.30
Note !
Total Intarest expensa {calculated using the effective Interest method) for financlal Habilities that
are not at falr value through profit or loss:
Unwinding of financial labilities 123.62 108.76
Amortisation of upfront cost pald on rupee term loans 27.85 29.37
Total 151.47 138.13
Depreclation and amortisation expenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Degreciation of property plant and equipment (Refer note 3) 3,187.34 3,166.21
Depraciation of right of use assets {Refer note 5) 61.47 51.49
Amartisation of other intangible assets (Refer note 8} 0.32 1.45
Total 3,239,13 3,219.15
Other sxpenses
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Consumption of steres and spares 398.68 340,28
Rent and hire charges 808.43 1.216.22
Rates and taxes 10.82 23,01
Repairs and maintenanca
Plant and equipment 206,70 19530
Building 0,23 1.43
Others 160.69 126.09
Communication costs 3.65 4,16
Printing and stationery 1.56 1.60
Advertising and business promotian 5.46 2,00
Director's sitting fees {Refer note 38) 0.39 0.42
Payment lo auditors (Refer note (a) below) 4.04 3.60
Legal and professional fees 296.08 243,10
Insurance 87.94 69.04
Environment management fund (Refer note 18) 262.41 266,29
Eleclriclty, fuel and water charges 420,69 42577
Security charges 101,18 90.81
Manpower cost 45,73 92,26
Vehicle running and maintenance 6.79 5.86
Travelling and conveyance 11.92 7.08
Exchange fluctuation loss 32.75 337.49
Donaticn 0.90 0.14
Loss on assels discarded / written off 0.1 0.04
Corporate soclal responsibility expensas {Refer note {b) below) 32,70 20.27
Provislon for arbitration liability 227.70 -
Provision for Impalrment of Capital work-In-progress 50,00 -
Miscellanecus expenses 87.00 24,02
Total 3,254.53 3,494.48
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Particutars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Note:

{a) 'Break-up ot payment fo auditors {including taxes)

As auditor:

Statutory audit fee (including fees for Internal cantrals aver financial reporiing} 2.1 1.18

Limited review fees 197 77

Cerlification fees 0.06 0.50

Relmbursement of expenses 0.20 0,15

Total 4.04 3.60

{k) Corporate soclal responsibllity expenses ('CSR'):
As per Seclion 135 of the Act, a CSR committee has been formed by the Gompary. The funds are utilised on the activities which are spacified in Schedula Vi
of the Act,

{a) Gross amount required to be spent as per the limits of Section 135 of the Acl: T 4.6 Mitfons (Year ended 31 March 2022: ¥ 0.00 Millions}

(b} Details of ameunt spent:

Particulars Amount accrued f
Amount pald deposited in
specifled fund

Year ended 31 March 2023:

Constructionfacquisition of any asset .

On purposes other than above 3270 -
32.70 .

Year anded 31 March 2022:
Construction/acquisition of any asset -
On purposes other than above : 20,27 -

20.27 -

(c} Detalls of amount unspent or excess spant:

Particulars Year endod Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Cpening Balance [Unspent / (Excess spent)} (36.63) (16.96)

Amount required to be spent during the year 4,80 -

Less: Amount spent during the year {32.70) {20.27)

Less; Amount deposiled in Specified Funds of Schedule Vi, within 6 months - -

Closing Balance [Unspent / (Excess spent)] (64.73) (36.63)

{d) Movement in provision:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Cpening provision - -

Additions during the year 32,70 20.27

Pald during the year (32,70} {20.27}

Closing provislon

(This space has been left blank intentlonally)
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28 Income tax

The major components of income tax expense for the period ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 are:

28.1 Income tax expense in the statement of proflt and loss comprises:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current tax {Including tax pertaining to earlier years) - 1.98
Deferred tax - -
Tax expense to statement of profit and loss - 1.98
Other comprehenslve income section {oCh
Deferrad tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year
Re-measurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans - -
Tax expense to other comprehensive income ' - -
Tax expense to total comprehensive income - 1.98
28.2 Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit muitiplied by India's domestic tax rate:
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Profit before tax 2,869.16 1,417.13
Applicable tax rate (#) 25.17% 25.17%
Tax effact on profit / {loss) (a) 719,59 356.66
Adjustments:
Tax effect on non-taxable income (62.86) {56.66)
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses 239.34 5.14
by’ 176.48 {51.52)
{c)=(a+b) 896.07 305.14
Unused tax losses adjusted (d) (896.07) (305.14)
(e)=(ctd) - -
Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred tax liability recognised W) - -
directly under equity
Effect of tax rate changes recognised in profit or loss {g9) - -
Tax expense to Statement of Profit and Loss {hy={e-f-g} - -
Tax credit to OCI : (] - -
Effect of tax rate changes recognised in OCI 1)} - -
Tax expense an Other Comprehensive Income {K)=(h+i+j} - .

{#) On 20 September 2019, vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019, the Government of India inserted Section 115BAA in the Income
Tax Act, 1961 which provides domestic companles a non-reversible opfion to pay corporate tax at reduced rates effective 01 April 2018 subject lo
cerlain conditions, The Company in the previcus year has elacted to exercise ihe option permitted under section 115BAA accordingly, the

Company has recognised the provislon for Income tax basis the rate prescribed In said section.

28.3 Non-current tax assets {net):

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening Balance 66.16 64.80
Less: Current tax payable for the year - 1.98
Less; Refund received during the year - (17.80)
Add: Eariier year tax reversed and expensed out - -
Add: Current taxes paid 30.71 16.98
Closing balance of non-current tax assets (net) 96.87 66.16

{This space has been left blank intentionally)
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28.4 A reconclliation of the Income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory Income tax rate to the income before

income taxes s summarized below:
Deferred tax:

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Deferred tax liability

Property, plant and equipments and Intangible assets 4,865.44 4,908.06

Borrowings 44.67 51.68

Subordinated debt 775,22 806.33

Total 5,685,33 5,764.07

Deferred tax asset

Provision for decommissioning liability 14.97 12.85

Provision for compensated absence 13.83 13.12

Provision for rebate 3.36 3.19

Provision for gratuity 2.53 (0.34)
Lease liability 5.63 10.23

Statutory dues 840,79 668.59

Re-measurement gains on defined henefit plans 2.95 3.80

Unused tax losses 255.91 1,168.52

Unabsorbed tax depreciation 6,798,890 6,811.10

Total 7,938.86 8,691.06

Net deferred tax {assets}/ liability {2,253.54) (2,926.99)
Unused depreciation allowances not recognised # 2,253.54 2,926.99

Net deferred tax {assets) / liability

#The Company has unused tax allowances and tax losses which arose in India of ¥ 28,030.86 million [31 March 2022: T 31,705.42 million]. The
unused lax losses are avallable for offsstting for elght years against future taxable profits and the unused depreciation allowances is available in

future period against taxable profits without any time Hmit,

Out of above the Company has not created deferred tax asset on depreciation amounting to ¥ 8,253.97 million (31 March 2022 ; ¥ 11,629.81

million).

The deferred tax assets has been recognised to the extent of deferred tax liability.

28.5 Movement of temporary differences for the year ended 31 March 2023

Particulars

As at
1 April 2022

Recognised in
Statement of Profit
and Loss and OCI

As at
31 March 2023

Deferred tax liability

Property, plant and equipments and intangible assets
Borrowings

Subordinated debt

Deferred tax asset

Pravislon for decommissioning liability

Provision for leave encashment

Pravision for rebate

Provision for gratuity

Lease liability

Statutory dues

Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans
Unused tax Josses

Unabsorbed tax depreciation

4,906.06
51.68
806.33

12.85
13.12
3.19
(0.34)
10.23
668.59
3.80
1,168.52
3,884.11

40,62
7.0
31,41

(2.12)
©.71)
(0.17)
(2.87)

4,60

(172.20}

0.85
912.61
(661.26)

4,865.44
44.67
775,22

14.97
13.83
3.36
2.63
5.63
840.79
2.95
255.91
4,645.37

Total {net)

(This space has bean left blank intentionally)
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28.6 Movement of temporary differences for the year ended 31 March 2022

Particulars

- As at
1 April 2021

Recognised in
Statement of Profit
and Loss and OCI

As at
31 March 2022

Deferred tax liability

Praperty, plant and equipmenis and intangible assets
Borrowings

Subordinated debt

Deferred tax asset

Provision for decommissioning liability

Provislon for leave encashment

Provision for rebate

Provision for gratuity

Lease liability

Statutory dues

Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans
Unused tax losses

Unabsorbed tax depreciation

6,283.12
78.35
1,105.86

14.45
16.75
7.4

(0.43)
18.51
744,70
2.07
2,540.00
4,124.14

1,377.06
26.67
298,53

1.60
3.63
3.95
(0.09)
8.28
76.11
(1.73)
1,371.48
240.03

4,906.06
51.68
806,33
12.85
13.12
3.19

(0.34)
10.23
668.59
3.80
1,168.52
3,884.11

Tofal (net)

(This space has been lait blank Intentionally)
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28 Financial Instruments

{a) Financial instruments by category

Financial Instruments comprise financiat assets and financlal liabliities.
1) The carrying value and falr value of financlal instruments by categorles as at 31 March 2023 were as follows

Partlculars Refer hote Amortised cost Financlal assets/ Financlal assets/ Total carrying  Total fair value
liabllities at fair  Habillties at fair value
value through value through
profit or loss ocCI
Financlal assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11 2680.49 - - 260.49 260.49
Other bank balances 12 747.88 - - 747.88 747.88
Trade receivables 10 13,316.26 - - 13,316.26 13,316.26
Conlract assets (Unbilled revenus) 7 5,630.66 - - 5,530.66 5,530.66
Other financlal assets 7 443.93 - - 443,93 443.93
Tota} 20,299.22 - - 20,299.22 20,299,22
Financlal fiabillties
Borrowings 16 37,945.16 - - 37,945.16 37,945.16
Trade payables 19 ' 3,070.61 - - 3,070,81 3,070.61
Lease liabitities 17{a) 22.37 2237 22.37
Other financial llabilities 17(0) 5991.59 - - 5991.69 5991.59
Total A7,029.73 - - 47,029.73 47,029.73
ll} The carrying value and fair value of financial Instruments by categories as at 31 March 2022 were ag follows
Particulars Refer note Amortised cost Financlal assets! Financlal assets/  Total carrying  Total fair vaiue
fiabifitles at falr  liabilities at fair value
value through  value through
profit or loss 0Cl

Financlal assets
Cash and cash eguivalents 11 263.67 - - 263.67 263.67
Other bank balances 12 892,11 - - 892,11 89211
Trade recoivables 10 10,648.24 - - 10,648.24 10,648.24
Contract assets (Unbilled revenue) 7 4,910.28 - ' - 4,910.28 4,910.28
Loans 13 0,08 - - 0.08 0.08
Other financial assels 7 398.87 - - 398.87 398.87
Total 17,113.25 - - 17,113.25 17,113.25
Financial Habilities
Borrowings 16 41,325.88 - - 41,325.88 41,325.88
Trade payables 19 2,499,12 - - 2,499.12 2,489.12
Lease Liabllities 17{a} 40,66 40.66 40.66
Other financial liabilitiss 17(b} 5,807.13 - - 580713 5,807,123
Total . 49,672.79 - - 49,672.79 49,672.79

(b) Fair value hierarchy

The Company held the following assets and liabilities measurad at falr value, The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair
value of assets and [abilities by valuation technique.

Level 1: quoled (unadjusted) prices In active markets for identical assels or liabilities;
Level 2: valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement Is directly or indirectly cbservable; and
Level 3: valuation techniques for which the lowast level input that is significant to the falr value measurementIs unchservabla,

During the year ended 31 March 2023 and year ended 31 March 2022, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no
transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements,

The Board of Directors considers the fair value of all other financlal assets and liabilities to approximate thelr carrying value at the balance shest date.
In view of all financial assets and liabiliies are carried at amortised cost, there are no financial assels and liabilities to be fair valued under fair value hierarchy.

(This space has been intontionally left blank)
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30 Financlal risk management

Financial Risk Factors

The Company's principal financial liabiliies, comprise of barrowings, trade and other payables and other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these financial
liabllities Is to finance the Company's operations, The Company's principai financial assets Include Inter corporate loans, trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and other financial assets that derive directly from its operations.

In the course of its business, the Company Is exposed primarily to fluctuation in forelgn currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices, liquidity and credit rlsk,
which may adversely Impact the falr vaiue of Its financlal instrumenis, The Company has risk management policy which not only covers the forelgn exchangs risks but
also other risks associated with the financial assets and liabilitles such as interest rate risks and credit risks. The risk management palicy is approved by the Board of
Directors, The risk management frame work aims 1o

i) create a slable business ptanning environment by reducing tha impact of eurrency and interest rate ftuctuation on the Company's business plans.

if} achieve greater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected eamings in advance.

{a) Market risk
Market risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate bacause of changes In market prices. Market risk comprises
three types of risk: interest rale risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk, Financial Instruments affected by market risk include loans,
horrawings and deposits. The sensiiivity analysis in the following sactions relate to the position as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.
The analysis exclude the Impact of movements in market varlables on: the carrylng values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations, provisions.
The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analysis.
The sensitivity of the relevant profit or oss ilem is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks, This is based on the financial assets and
financial liabilitles held at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

{i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes In foreign exchange rates, The
Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rales relates primarily to the amount payable to EPC Contractors, coal & spare part vendors and
operation and malntenance conlractors (when expense Is denominated In a forelgn currency). Company's payable balance to EPC contractors are paid at spo!
rate applicable on date of transaction,

Foreign currency sensitivity

The following tables demenstrate the sensilivity to a reasonably possible change in USD exchange rates, with all other varlables held constant. The Impact on the
Company's profitifoss) before tax Is due to changes In the fair value of monetary assels and liabilities including non-deslgnated foreign currency detivatives and
embedded derivatives. The Company's exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not matetial,

Particulars Type of major Change In As at As at

currency  currency rates 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Effect on loss bafore tax / equity - Increase of loss usD (+}5% (269,96} {270.06)
Effact on loss before tax / equily - Decrease of loss usb {-}5% 269.96 270.08

{I) Interest rate risk

Interest rate rlsk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate bacause of changes In market interest rates. The
Company's exposure lo the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

The Company analysis Its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis. The Company has only varlable rate of borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change In interest rates on that portien of loans and borrowings affected, With alk other
variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact interest rale of borrowings is as follows:

Particulars Type of currency Increase/ As at As at
decrease in 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

. hasis polnts
Effect on loss before tax / equity - Increase of loss INR {+)50 (190,28} (206,43)
Effect on loss before tax / equity - Decrease of loss INR {-}50 190.28 206.43

(b) Commedity price risk
The Company is affecied by the price volatility of cerain commodities which is moderated by optimising the procurement undar fusl supply agreement. Its
operaling activities require the on-going purchase or continuous supply of coal. Therefore the Company monitors its purchases closely to optimise the price,
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{c}) Croditrisk
Cradit risk Is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer conltract, leading 1o a financial loss. The Company s
exposed fo credit risk from its operating activitles {primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities primarily loans recelvables, including deposils with
banks and financial Institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.
No credit imits were exceeded during (he reporting petiod other than those under litigation, and management does not expect any losses from non-performance
by these counterparties,
The maximum exposure of financial assets subject to credit risk was equal to the respactive carrying amounts on the halance sheet date. None of the financlal
assets subject to credit risk are impalred. The Company's dues under power purchase agreement with Discoms are treatad good and recoverable inspire of
baing past due being dues from government organization,

Aglng analysis of the trade recelvables {excluding unbilled revenue) has been considered from the date It is due

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Upto 3 manths 2,643.79 1,854.53
3 to 6 months 2,231.40 2,730.04
More than 6 monihs {net of doubtful debt) 8,441.07 6,066.87
Total 43,316.26 10,648.24

With respect to trade recelvables / unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted the terms to review the recelvables on a periodic basis and to take necessary
mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecurad recelvables based on lifetime expected credit loss. The expecied credit loss
allowance s basad on the agsing of the recelvablas that are due and ths past experlence.

Credit risk from halancas with bank and financial institutions is managed by tha Group's treasury depariment in accordance with the Group's policy. Investments
of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within cradit Yimits assigned to each counterparly. The limits are set lo minimise the
conceniration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make payments.

Credlt risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks and financlal Institutions with high credit ratings
assigned by international and domestic credit rating agencies.

The carrying values of the financial assets approximate Its fair values. The above financial assets are not Impaired as at the reporting date. Other financial assets
are neilher past dus nor impaired at reporting date. The cash and cash equivalents are maintained with reputed banks, Hence the Company believes no
impalrment is necessary in respect of the above financlal instruments,

Movement in the Impairment allowance In respect of trade receivables:

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Balance at the beginning of the year 19.56 19.56
impairment allowance recognised - -
Amount written off out of above during the year - -

Balance at the end of the year ' 19.56 19.56
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{d) Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet Its financlal obligations as they fall due. The Company's appreach to managing liquidity Is to
ensure that il will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liablities when they become due without iricurring unacceplable losses or risking damage to the

Company's reputation.

Prudent liquidity risk management impltes maintaining sufficlen
committed credit facilities and the ability to close oul market pos!
flexibility in funding by malntaining availability under committed credit fines.

t cash and marketable securities, the availability of fundin:

g through an adsquate amount of

itions, Due lo the dynamic nature of the underlying businessas, Company's treasury maintains

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity reserve {comprises undrawn borrowing facility, cash and cash equivalents and funding from
parent company) on the basis of expecled cash flow. This is generally carried out at by the Cempany in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company,
in addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in majer currencies and considering the lavel of liquid assets necessary to
meet these; monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external ragulatory requirements; and maintaining debt financing plans. The Company
also issues preference shares/ debentures/sub debt to the parent company/ group companies from time to time 1o ensure a liquidity balance.

The following are the contractual maturities of non-derlvative financlal liabilities, exciuding the Interest payment on an undiscounted basls which therefore differs

from both carrying value and fair valus. Floating rate interest Is estimated using the prevailing interest rate at the year and.

Particulars Total Repayable on Due within1  Due between 1 Due after 5
demand year to 5 years years

As at 31 March 2023

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings from banks and others 32,672.03 - 2,704.74 11,690,236 18,276.93
Promoter sub-ordinated debt frem holding company 4,109.16 - - - 4,109,16
Cash credit 1,888.66 1,868.66 - - -
Security deposits 122.00 “ 122.00 - -
Loan from related party 2,532,97 2,532.97 - - -
Trade payable 1,1892.09 1,130.59 58.50 - -
Acceptances and buyers credit 1,881.52 - 1,881,652 - -
Lease liabilities 22.37 - 22.37 - -
Other financial liabilities 5,860.59 6,847.15 22,44 - -

Total 50,287.39 14,399.37 4,811.57 11,600,36 22,386.09

Particutars Total Repayable on Due within1  Due between 1 Due after §

demand year to 5 years years

As at 31 March 2022

Non-derlvative financial lfabllities
Borrawings from banks and others 36,411.29 - 2,998.45 12,556.09 20,856.75
Promoter sub-crdinated debt from holding company 4,109.16 - - - 4,109.16
Cash credit 1,681.58 1,681.58 - - -
Security deposils 180.00 - 180,00 - -
L.oan from related party 2,532.97 2,53297 - - -
Trade payable 923.29 875,14 4816 - -
Acceptances and buyers credit 157583 - 1,675.63 - -
Lease liabilitles 45.58 - 21.97 23.61 -
Other financial Habilities 5,627.13 5,613.55 13.58 - -

Total 53,086.83 10,703.24 4,837.98 12,579.70 24,965.91

(e) Capltal management

The Cempany's capltal structure is ragularly reviewed and managed with due regard to the capital management practices of the Group to which ihe company

belongs. Adjustments are made to the capital structure In light of changes in economic ¢onditions affecting the Group o
Directors’ review of the company's capltal structure are used as a basis for the determination of the {evel of dividends, if any, 1

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes Issued equity capital, and ali other eguity reserves
the parent, The primary objective of the Company's capital managernent is to maximize the shareholder value.

r the Company, The results of the
hat are declared.,

attributable to the equity holders of

The Company manages its capital struclure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment o shareholders,
The Company menitors capital using a gearing ratio, which ls debt divided by total capltal plus debt.

return capital to

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which Is total debt divided by total caplital plus total debt.

shareholders or issue new shares,

Particulars ! As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Total Dabt / borrowings 37,945.16 41,325,88
Capital Components
Equity Share Caplial 21,487.34 21,487.34
Reserves and Surplus {11,301.09) {14,1567.57)
Total Capltal 10,166.25 1,320.77
Capital and debt 48,131.41 48,655.65
Gearlng ratio (%) 78.84% 84.94%

In order to achieve this overall objeclive, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, alms to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to
the Interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital strusture requirements. Breachas in meeling the fingnglal govenants would permit the bank fo
immediately call loans and barrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing In the current year.

No changes wera made In the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during {he year ended 31 March 2023 an

d year-ended 31 March 2022.
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: U40101KA2007PLC044809

Summary of the significant accounting policles and other explanatory information
{A) amounts in ¥ million unless olherwise stated)

32 Earning per share (EPS)

33

Basle EPS amount is calculated by dividing the profit for the period atiributable to aquity holders of the Company by the welghted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period, There is no dilutlve potential ordinary shares as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022. Thus, diluted EPS equals basic EPS.

The following reflects the Income and share data used in the baskes | diluted EPS compulatlon§:

Particulars Year ended Year onded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a) Nominal value of equity shares {in T per share) 10 10
b) Welghled average number of equity shares at the year end (In Nos}) 2,14,87,34,052 2,14,87,34,052
©) Profitiloss) attributable to equity holders of the Gompany 2,859,16 1,4156.16
d) Basic/Dituled Earming per share of ¥ 10 each (in L) [(cY{b) 1,33 0.66

Contingent fiabllitles, capital and other commitments
I, Gontingant llabillties

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

- O AN -

l.ater of credit 633.50 590.54
Claims agalnst the Company not acknowledged as debt [Refer note (g} balow] . 1.56 0.80
Disputed entry tax liabilities [Refer note {a) below] 1,667.83 1,687.83
Disputed custom duty refund [Refer note (d} below] 11.30 11.30
Disputed Income tax liabllities from AYs 2010-11 & 2011-12 [Refer note (b} below] 1.69 1.68
Disputed demand for deposit of fund set up by Water Resource Depariment, Government of Odisha [Refer note {e) below] 600.00 600.00
Dispute on relinquishment charges for modification of transmission lines granted under long term access [Refer note {¢) below] 30.50 30.50

Notes:

a)

b}

c

—

d}

Entry tax and penally demand of ¥ 1,687.83 million [31 March 2022 : % 4,687.83 million] was ralsed by tha Additional Commissioner Cuitack, for non payment of entry tax
on imported piant and machineries from outside India as per Orlssa Enfry Tax Act, 1899. The Company has already deposited ¥ 281.31 millon [31 March 2022 :
281.31 millon) under prolest and had fited appeal before the Appellate Authorities and spaclal leave patifion befare Hon'ble Supreme Gourt. On 07 April 2017 the Hon'ble
Suprame Court has passed an Order in favour of the Gommercial Tax Depariment by glving Uberly to the petitioner 1o review their writ petition and making proper
application to the High Court. The Company accordingly has flled writ petillon with the Hor'ble High Court, Gdisha for grounds of discriminatlon and review on 08
November 2017. Hearing In the High Court has not yet scheduled. The Management of the Company is hopeful of getting favourable order and does not foresee any
financial Implication on the financial statements and no provision is considered necessary.

After assessment under section 143(3), the Assessment Officer has disallowed cerlaln revenue expanditure as not deductible and also considered cartain items In
capital work in progress as not eligible for capltalisation, The said adjustments have resuited Into demand of ¥ 1,33 milifon and T 0.36 million for assessment year 2010-
14 & 2011-12 respectively. The company has paid an amount of ¥ 1.79 million against tax demand created without prejudice to appeal fitad for the assessment yeats.
The Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) has passed order and partly allowed the appeal, The Company has preferred further appeal before the Income Tax
Appellate Tribunal against Order passed by the CIT(A). The Hon'ble [TAT has disposed off the appeal of tha Company vide combined order dated 05 April 2019 passed
in ITA nos. 1235, 1236, 1307 & 1308/Bang/2017 for the said assessment years and thus have set aside the order of GIT{A) for the year under conslderation and restorad
ihe entire matier back to hls file with the diraction that he should first decide the aspect about validity of invocation of Section 153A in the light of judgement of Hon'ble
Delhl High Court rendered in the case of Meeta Guigutia ([2017] 82 taxmann.com 287 (Dalhi)) against which, SLP Is dismissed by the Hon'ble Apex Court after finding
out the facts as to whether any ingriminating materlal was found in casa of search or not. If the Company succeeds on this aspect, then nothing remains to be decided on
merit but if the Company fails on thls technical aspect then the [ssues on merit should be decided by the CIT(A) afresh,

The Cornpany in order {0 buy peace and close the litigation, has filed a dectaration uls 4 of the Direct Tax Vivad-Se-Vishwas Act, 2020 (Act) for AY 2012-13, 2013-14 and
2044-15. Tha relevant declaration in Form-1 and 2 has been flied electronically by the company on 27 February 2021. Subsequentiy, as per Secflon 4(2) of the Act, upon
filing the dectaration ufs 4 of the Act, the appeal pending before the CIT(A) shail be deemed to be withdrawn from the date of issuance of the certificate ufs 5(1) of the
Act, the said certificate was issued on 12 March 2021, Therefore, tax paid by the Company under protest for AY-2012-13 and 2013-14 of ¥ 7.96 milion and ¥ 10.63
million were expensed off during the financial year 2020-21. Tax paid under the Schems for AY 2012-13 of % 1.98 mitlion was expensed off during the year .

The Management of the Company Is hopeful of getiing favourable order and does not foresee any financial imptication on the financial statements and no provision is
considered necessary.

The management is of tha opinion that the grant of Long Term Open Accass {LTOA} is beyond the generation capacity of the plant and requirament of reduction of LTOA
was not on Company's own accord but was forced due to reasons aliributable to implementing agencies, The Company is hopeful of getling relief as requested in its
petition hefore APTEL and does nat foresee any financial implication on such relinquishment thal requires any adjust.

The Company had also enlered into Bulk Power Transmisslen Agreemant {BPTA) with Power Grid Corporation of Indta Limited (PGCIL) for avalling (LTOA) for inter-state
transmission of 220 MW of power to wastern region from its fourth unit of generating station on long term basls In future, The sald BPTA was amended with revision inits
commissioning schedsile to September 2017, The Company provided bank guarantees of ¥ 110 miifon against the said BPTA. The Company was unable to get longer
term or medium term PPA for the generation of dth Unit and had to temporarlly suspend its construction and since the matter was beyond the control of the Company, it
surrendered the transmission facility under force majeure conditions. The Company had filed a petition with GERC to censider the relinguishment under force majeure
without any liabliity to the Company.

CERG had informed 1o take up the matter for adjudication after its declsion In petition no 92/MP/2015, The Order In case of 92/MP/2015 was pronounced during the FY
2019-20, wherein the CERC has declded that relinquishment charges have been payable In cerain circumstances and methodology of such computation of
refinquishment charges, il further ordered PGCIL that the transmisston capacity which Is tikely to be stranded due to relinguishment of LTA shall be assessed based on
load fiow studles and directed It to calculate the stranded capacily and the compensafion {relinquishment charges) payable by each refinquishing long term cusiomer as
per methodology specified in the Order respactively within one month of date of Issue of the Order and publish the same on lis websits, The CERC arder held that the
relinquishment charges were fiable to be patd for the abandoned projects.

As per calcufatlons furnished by PGCIL In terms of Order in 92/MP the relinquishment charges for the 220 MW surrendered capaily is T 30.50 million {at st. no. 48 of the
fist published on the website of PGCIL). However PGCIL have nol yel ralsed any demand against this Order. Further lhe Company has challenged the Order and filed an
Appeal In association with Assoclation of Power Producers {APP) before APTEL In appeal no 417/2019. The Management of tha Company Is hopeful of getling
favourable arder and does not foresee any financial implication on the financlal statements and ho provislon is consldered necessary.

The Company has got the refund of custom duty of T 11.30 million for the goods imported under the project import after submission of Ainat maga stalus certificate.
Howsver, the Vizag Customs Review Cell has filed an appeal before Commisslaner Appeal challenging the refund order issued by Additionat Commissloner claiming that
the assessment was wrongly done in eniry no 400 instead of entry no 399 of the projact impart, Cross objection filled on 18 July 2014, Last hearing was scheduled on 22
August 2016 and favourable order passed by the Commisslaner Appeal on 17 February 2017. Depariment had filed an appeal with CESTAT Hyderabad against the
order of the Commissianer Appeal vide Appeal no 30642/2017 dated 11 May 2017, The Managemant of the Company is hapeful of gelling faVoLjrablé order and doses not
foresee any financial implicalion on the financlal statements and no provision is considered necessary. B S




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN; U40101KA2007PLC044809

Summary of the slgnificant accounting policles and other explanatory information
Al amounts in T million unless otherwise slated)

@) The Company has enlered into an revise arrangement with Waler Resource Department, Government of Cdisha for 20 cusec of water for industrial use, The said
depariment has lald a one fime charge of T 25 millicn/cusec of waler as contribution to waler conservalion fund. The Company contends that the Water Conservation
Fund and Water Resource Department have no aulhority of law for levying such laxes and have filed a Writ Petition Bearing No 14747/17 in the Odisha High Court. The
Company has got interim Order from Honourable High Court on 31 July 2017 on the said Deposit Demand. The Company's contention is that the taxes and other
charges required to ba paid by the Company for congumplion of waler are being duly pald. The Management of the Company is hopeful of getting favourable order and

does not foresee any financial implication on the financial statements and no provision is considered necessary.

f} The Supreme Gourt had passed an order daled 28 February 2019 stating that for the purpose of contribulion to be made undaer lhe Employeas Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Acl, 1956 (EPF Act’), the definilion of basic wages includes all smoluments pald in cash o the employees in accordance with the tarms of their
contract of employment. In view of the same, the Company is liable fo make further contribution towards Provident Fund on the entire salary paid by it to its employees
other Ihan certain emoluments based on parformance and variable, However there is no clarity on effective date from when the llability Is required fo be paid by the
Company. The Company Is not able to eslimate the provident fund fiability arising in view of the order. The Company further is of the view that the liability payahle on
account of refrospective effect if any will be accounted and paid on clarification if any provided by the Provident Fund Authorities and the impact of the same, if any, will

not ba material,

g

Varlous writ patitions was filled before the Hon'ble High Coust and the District Court by the sub-contractors against the EPC contracior (SEPCO) for setlifement of their

dues and the Company was made a party lo the said pelilions. These cases were dismissed except one on account of non-prosecution by the Court. The Management of
the Company is hopeful of getting favourable order and does not foresee any financial implication on the financial statements and no provision is considered necessary.

ii. Capita! and other commitments

Particulars hs at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Capital commitment 139,59 81.89

Other commitments 200,00 210.00

34 ‘The Company has been made a party to various litigations with relation lo land acquired by Orissa Industrlal Infrastructure Developmant Gorporation (IDCO} fer its power
project. The compensation award has already been deposited with the Government of Odisha and the possessian of all these lands have afready been handed over to lhe
Company. b all these matters, as of now, there are no adverse Intetim orders. The cost of land lnvolved In the litigations out of the total project area Is not significant. In view
of the above status, the Management of the Company has been lagally advised that the petitions flled against the Company are not tenable and It does not foresee any

adverse financial impact arising from these litigations on the financlal statements of tha Company.

35 The Management of the Coempany Is of the opinion that no provislon is required fo ba made In Its books of account other than those already provided if any, with respect to

any material foreseeabte losses under the appticable laws, accounting standards or long term conlracts,

36 Employee benefits

a) Defined contribution plans:
The Company's contribution to provident and pension fund and superannuation fund charged to statement of profit and loss are as follows:

Particulars As at As al
. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Provident and pensicn fund 211 16.19

Superannuation fund 5,61 546

Total 26.72 22.65

h) Gratully

The following takles set out the funded stalus of the gratuity plans and the amounts recognised in the Company's financlal statements as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March

2022

Partlculars As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

iy Change In detfined banoflt obligation

Defined benefit at the baginning 44 .50 40.86
Current Service Cost 4.58 4,49
Past Servica Cost - -
inleresl expenses . 3.00 2.65
Acquisitlon credil {2.02) {0.71)
Remeasurements - Actuariat loss 485 0,93
Banefits pald (4.43) (3,72)
Defined benefit at the end 50.48 44,50
ii) Change In falr value of plan assets
Falr value of plan assals at the beginning 30.79 33.11
Interest income on plan assets 1.97 227
Acqulsition Adjustmant {2.02) 2,08
Actuarial gains/ {losses}) 217 {5.12}
Conlributions by employer ) .22 217
Beanefits paid (4.43) (3.72)
Falr value of plan assets at the end 28,70 30,79
ili} Amount Recognized in the Balance Shaet N
Present Value of Obligation as at yoar end . 5048 44,50
Fair Value of plan assets at year end (28.70) {30.79)
Net liabillty recognised 21.78 13,71
Non-current 17.76 11.54
Current 4.02 247
21.78 13.71




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

CIN: LJ40101KAZ007PLC044809

Summary of the signlficant accounting policles and other explanatory Information
(Al amounts in € million unless olherwise stated)

iv) Amount recegnized In the Statement of Profit and Loss under employee benefit expenses

Particulars As at Ag at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current Service Cost 4.58 T 449
Past Service Cost - -
Net interest on net defined benefit assel 1.03 0.38
Totat expense 561 4.87
v) Racognisad In other comprehensive Income for the year
Remeasurement of actuarlal gain/(loss) arlsing from
- changes in experience adjustmenis 5.63 1.67
- changes in financial assumption (0.79) (1.04)
- changes in demographic assumplions - -
- return on plan assets exciuding Interest income {2.16) 5.12
Recognised in other comprehensive income 2,68 6.05
vl Quantitative senslitivity analysls for significant assumptions is as bolow:
Increase / decrease on present value of defined bensfit obligation as at year end
{i) one percentaga polnt incraase in discount rate (3.62) {3.16)
{Il} one percentage point decrease in discount rate 4.16 3.63
{iiiy one percentage point Increase in salary escalafion rale 370 3,36
{iv) one percenlage point decrease in salary escalation rate (3.24) {3.03)
(v) one percentage point increase In emplioyee lurnover rate 0.41 0.29
{vi) one percentage point decrease in employee turnover rate (0.45) (0.33)

vi) Expected benefit payments:

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 31 March 2026 31 March 2027 31 March 2028 31 March 2029 to
31 March 2033
Expected benefi payments for the year ending 4,02 4,36 6.83 6,15 732 40,93

Sensitivity Analysis Method

Sensitivily for significant actuarial assumptions is compuled by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of the defined beneflt obligation by percentage,

keeping all the other actuarial assumptions constant.
viil) The major categary of plan assets as a percentage of ihe fair value of total plan assels are as follows!
Investment with Insurer managed funds - canventional products

100% 100%

x} The welghted average assumptions used to defermine net perlodic benefit cost for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 are set out befow:

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate {p.a.) 7.30% 7.10%
Welghted average rate of increase in compensation lavels 6.00% 6.00%
Welghted average duration of defined benefit obligation 10 Years 10 Years

As of 31 March 2023, every percentage point increase/ decrease in discourd rale will affect our gratuity benefit obligation by approximately T 3.89 milkon,
As of 31 March 2023, every petcentage point increase/ decrease in weighted average rate of increase In compensation levels will affect our gratulty benefit obligation by

approximately ¥ 3.52 million,

The Company contributes all ascertained Yiabilities towards gratuity to the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC}. As of 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022, the plan assels

have been invested ia insurer managed funds.
The Company expacts to contribute ¥ 0.22 mililon to the gratulty fund during FY 2023-24.

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Expected rate of return on plan assets (p.a.) 7.30% 7.10%

Attriion Rate §,00% 5,00%

Mortality Table Indian Assured Indian Assured

Lives Mortality Lives Mortality

(2006-08) Ut (2006-08) Uit

Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years
Notes:

i. The estimates of fulure salary increases, considered In actuarial valuation, take into consideration for inflation, seniority, pramotion and other relevant factors.
l. The expected retun on plan assels is determined considering several applicable factors such as the composition of the plan assets held, assessed risks of asset
management, historlcal results of the return on plan assels and the Group's policy for plan assel management. Assumed rate of return on assels is expected o vary from

year to year reflecting the returns on malching Government bonds,

¢} Compensated absences '
lability towards compensated absences based on acluarlal vajuation amoumnts to ¥ 54,93 milion [31 March 2022: ¥ 52,11 million].

37 Operating lease

{i) The Company has enterad into cerlain cancellable operaling loase agraements mainly for office premises, space of car parking and furnilure hire. Under these agreemenis

refundable inferest-frae daposits have been given.

Particulars Yoear ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Lease rentals under cancellable lease 797 7.30

(ii} The lease payments received under canceliable leases amounting to ¥ 1.82 millon_[31 March 2022: € 2.12 million}. are recognised as olhe‘r‘int;o,me,lh‘the statement of profit

and loss,

v



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
GIN: U40101KAZ007PLC044809

Summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information

{All amounts in € million unless olherwise slated}

38 Related party disclosures

Informatlon on related parly transactions as required by [nd AS - 24 - Related Parly Disclosures for the year ended 31 March 2023,

Names of related parties and description of relationship with the Company {where transactions have taken place during the year, except for control relationships where

partias are disclosed irrespective of transactions)

LIst of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the yean:

a) Holding Company

b) Enterprises having control over the Company

c) Fellow Subsidiary f Associates

d) Other entitles

e} ¥ey Management Personnel

f) Non-execulive directors

GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

GMR Enterprises Private Limited [GEPL]
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL} {upto 22 December 2021} (#)
GMR Power Urban Infra Limited [GPUIL] (w.e.f 22 December 2021)(#)

GMR Generaticn Assals Limited {GGAL)

GMR Consulling Services Private Limited [GCSPL]
GMR Generalion Assets Limited [GGAL]

GMR Warora Energy Limiled [GWEL]

GMR Aviation Private Limited [GAPL]

GMR Corporale Affalrs Private Limlted [GCAPL)
GMR Alrport Developers Limited [GADL}

RAXA Securlty Services Limited [RSSL)

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]

GMR (Badrinath) Hydro Power Generation Private Limited [GBHPL)
GMR Coal Resource PTE Limited [GCRPL]

GMR Vemagiri Power Genaration Limiled [VPGL]}
Dethi International Airport Limited [DIAL]

GMR Bajoli Holi Hydropower Private Limited [GBHHPL]
GMR Infrasteucture {Singapore} Pte Limited [GISPL]
GMR Miring and Energy Private Limited [GMEPL]
GMR Krishnagiri SEZ Limited [GKSL]

GMR Gujarat Solar Power Private Limited [GGSPPL]
GMR Hyderabad International Airport Limited [GHIAL)
GMR Goa International Airport Limited [GGIAL]

GMR Infrastructure (Singapore) Ple Lid.

GMR Varalakshml Foundation [GVF]
GMR Varalakshml DAV Public School [GVDPS]
GMR Family Fund Trust [GFFT)

Mr, Ramesh R Pat (Whele-time Director) [resigned w.e f, 31 May 2022)

Mr, Dhananjay Deshpande {Addilional Director) [appointed w.e.f. 20 June 2022]
Mr. Piyusa Mohanty {Chief Financlal Officer)

Mr., Subash Mittal {Company Secrelary}

Mr. Aditya Agarwal [resigned w.e.f. 28 February 2022]
Dr. M Ramachandran

Mr. S RaJagopal

Mr. Subodh Kumar Gesl

Ms. Kavitha Gudapati

{#) Pursuant to scheme of agreement vide NCLT order dated 22 December 2021, the shares held by the GLL In the GEL stand transferred to GPUIL. Both GIL and GPUIL
are in process of completing the necessary formaiities for transfer of shares from GIL to GPUIL in Deposltory system. As on 31 March 2023, GIL holds 72,138,054 shares
of GEL which are pending to be transferred to GPUIL.,

{This space has been intentionally feff blank)
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limitod

CIN: U40101KA2007PL.C0O44809

Summary of the slgnificant accounting policies and other explanatory Informatlon
{All amounts in T million unless otherwise stated)

Detalls of the transactions are as follows

Partlculars

Year ended
31 March 2023

‘Year ended
31 March 2022

a. Sale of energy

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] 348217 4,720.27
b. Miscellansous income
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL) 012 048
¢. Remuneration paid to key management personnej
Ramesh Pai 9.49 22,69
Plyusa Mohanty 2,28 2.24
d. Sitting fee paid to non-executive diractors
Aditya Agarwal - 0,04
Dr. M Ramachandran 0.5 016
8 Rajagopal 0.07 0.06
Subodh Kumar Gosl 0.15 0.15
Kavitha Gudapat 0.02 0.02
f.  Rantand hire charges
C#Ihl Inlernational Airper Limited [1AL] 9.36 765
g. Technical consultancy services:
GMR Infrastruclure Limited {GIL] - 108.8
GMR Powat and Urban infra Limited [GPIHL} 113.51 43,53
h. Security charges paid to:
RAXA Security Services Limited [RSSL] 88.38 78.33
j-  Other miscellaneous expenses:
Delhi International Alrport Limited [DIAL) - 017
k. Purchase of preperty, plant and equipment
GMR Vemagirl Power Generation Limited [VPGL] - 035
I.  Purchase of COVID Goncentrators
GMR Infrasiructure (Singapore) Pte Lid, 227 -
. Relmbursement of expenses Incurred on behaif of Company:
GMR Energy Trading Limited {GETL]
Transmission charges 118.01 312.27
GMR Varalakshimi Foundation [GVF]
Communily development expenses 9.04 5,85
Delhi International Airport Limited [DIAL)
Vehicle running and mainlenance expensas 0,03 -
Crelht International Airport Limited [DIAL)
Olher Expenses 0.02 -
GMR Energy Trading Limited {GETL)
Vehicle runhing and maintenance expanses 1.72 n
Datall of balances are as follows
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

a. Equity share capital held by
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]
Opening balance '
Add; Acquired by GMR Energy Liinited during the year (Refer note 14}
Closing balance

9. Unsecured Subordinated debt / equity component from
GMR Energy Limited [GEL}
Opening balance before fair value
Add: Received during the year
Closing balance before fair value
Less: Amount transfarred to equily components, net of taxes
Add: Notiona! Interest on debt companent since beginning
Falr valued Subordinated debt closing balance
Equity components of Subordinated debt, nel of taxes

¢. Unsecured Inter-Corporate Loan and interest payable thereon from
GMR Generation Assets Limited [GGAL] {Formerly GMR Power Corporation Limited)

d, Lease liability
Delhi International Airport Limited [DHAL]
Cpening balance/Initial recognition of ROU asset by creating ROU lizhility
Add: Notionai inlerest
Less: Liability transferred for payment
Closing balance

e. Capital advance paid towards civll works
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited {GPUIL] [earlier balance recsivable from GIL}

20,034.40 18,784.4C
943.13 1,250.00
20,977.63 20,034.40
4,109.16 4,109,186
4,109,18 4,109.16
(3.,854.01) (3.854.01)
773.83 650,21
1,028.88 908,36
2,667.38 2,667.38
2,532.97 2,532.97
40.66 5344
3.68 £.68
(21.97) (20.43}
22,37 40.66
82,13 92,13
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Particulars ' As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

f.

39

40

Trade recelvabla {Including unbilled revenue) from

GMR Energy Trading Limited (GETL] 2,147 .49 2,136.37
Amount due from

GMR Generatlon Assets Limited [GGAL) 212.55 212,565
GMR Goa International Airpart Limited [GGIAL] 782 7.82
RAXA Securily Services Limited [RSSL) 0.55 041
GMR Warora Energy Limited [GWEL] - 0.29
GMR Pawsr and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL] . 1.52 -

Trade payables

GMR Infrastructure Limited {GW.] - 94,80
Daiini International Airport Limited (C1AL] 4512 18,74
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation {GVF] 161 270
GMR Coal Resource PTE Lid [GCRPL] 3,88 357
GMR Corporate Alfairs Privale Limited IGCAPL] 0.47 047
RAXA Securily Services Limited [RSSL) 9.60 14.38
GMR Vemagirl Power Generalion Limited [VPGL] 0.35 0.35
GMR Power and Urban infra Limited {GPUIL] 0.03 43.51
GMR Alrport Developers Limited [GADL] 012 -
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL] 1.68 -
GMR Infrastructure (Singapore) Pte Limited [GISPL] 2.27 -
Note:

Key managerial personnel are entitiad to post-employment benefils and ofher long term employee benefils récngnised as per Ind AS 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’ in the
financial statements. As these employee benefits are lump sum amounts provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, lhe same is not Ingluded above.

Details of foreign currency expasura whiich have not been hedged by any derivative Instrument or otherwise as on batance sheet date;

Particulars Type of currency Amountin Foreign Rupees in million
cutrency

31 March 2023

Retention Money Payable for capital goods usp* 4,61,71.839 3,793.94
Payables towards capital goods # ysp* 1,93,45,036 1,689.58
Payables towards fuel sypplies and others UsD 93,945 71.83
Payables towards fuel supplies and others ’ GBP £5,000 5.58
Payables towards fuel suppfies and others sGD 36,811 2.27
31 March 2022

Retention Money Payable for capital goods vsp* 4,99,08,184 3,782,67
Payables towards capital goods # usp* 2,09,10,486 1,584.86
Payables towards fuel supplies and others usD 4,44,847 3372

+ . includes amount payable as per books of account in CNY, howaver the payment will be made in equivatent USD,
# - rapresents advance of USD 18,452,610 {31 March 2022 : USD 17,783,998) netied off with liability.

The Company Is engaged primarily in the business of generation and supply of power. As per the requirements of Ind AS 108, * Qperating Segmants”, the principal
vevenue generating activities of the Company is from sale of power which is regularly reviewed by the Enfity's Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). Accordingly, the
management is of the view fhe Company has a single reportable segment and the requirements of repoling on operating segments and refatad disclosures as
envisaged in indian Accounting Standard 108 is not applicable to the present activities of the Company.

The Company's only segment heing generation and sale of pawer comprises of four customers (31 March 2022 : four customers) which have contributed more than 10%
of the revenue during the year amounting to T 29,473.70 (31 March 2022 : % 24,647.97 millon).

(This space has been intentionally feft blank)




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U40101KA200TPLC044809

Summary of the slgnificant accounting pollcies and other explanatory Information

{All amounts in ¥ milllon unless otherwlse stated)

4

Datails related to borrowings secured against current assets :
The Company has glven currant assels as securily for borrowings oblalned from banks, The Company has duly submitted the required information with the banks on
regular basis and the required reconciliation is presented below:

Name of bank Particulars of  Amount as per Amount as Amount of Reason for materlal discrepancies
Security books of  reported in the difference (Refer note below}
provided account quarterly return/

statement

31 March 2023

Consortlum {All banks) Inventory 530,03 580,03 - No material discrepancles

Consortium (All banks) Receivables and 18,846,92 18,866.47 (19.55) No malterial discrepancles

Contract Assots

31 December 2022

Consortium (All banks) Inventory 598,72 598,72 - 0,00 No material discrepancles

Consortium (All banks) Recelvables and 18,315,17 18,330.19 {15.02) No material discrepancies

Confract Assels

30 September 2022

Consorlium (Al banks) Inventory 1,268.62 1,258,62 0.00 No material discrepancies

Consortium (All banks) Receivables and 16,847.68 16,867.22 {19.64) No material discrepancies

Contrac! Assels

30 June 2022

Consortium [All banks) Invenlory 617.56 617.56 (0.00) No materlal discrepancies

Consorium (All banks) Receivables and 15,8393,01 15,868,56 (19.55) No materlal discrepancies

Contract Assets

Name of bank Particutars of  Amount as per Amount as Amount of Reason for materlal discrepancies
Securlty hooks of  reported in the difference (Refer note below)
provided account quarterly return/

statement

31 March 2022

Censortium (All banks) Inventory 607.93 607.93 - No material discrepancies

Cansortium {Alf banks) Recelvables and 15,558.63 15,5678.08 {19.55) No material discrepancles

Contract Assets

31 December 2021

Consortium (All banks) Inventory 509,71 509.71 - No materlal discrepancies

Consortium (All banks) Recelvablas and 15,804.03 15,923.58 (19.68) No material discrepancies

Contract Assels

30 September 2024

Consortium {All banks) Inventory 540.59 540.69 " No material discrepancies

Consortium {All banks) Receivables and 14,953.95 14,968,98 (15.03) No material discrepancies

Gonlract Assets

30 June 2021

Consortium {Afl banks} nventory 555,58 555,58 - No matetlat discrepancles

Caonsortium (All banks}) Raceivables and 14,846,13 14,861.84 (16.71) No materiaf discrepancles

Contract Assets

(a) Variation Is owing to the fact that submisslon to the banks were made befcre financlal reporting closure process,

{This space has baen intentionally Jeft blank)
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Other Statutory Information

The Company does nol have any Benarni property, where any proceading has bean initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benami property.

41 Companies has been identified which are struck off, however the Company does not have any transactions with these struck off companies during the current year or
previous year noither there are any recelvable/payable as on the reporting dafes with these Cempanles and hence no seperate disclosure has been made,

The Company does not have any charges or salisfaction which is yel lo be regislered with Registrar of Companies beyond lnhe statutory period.

‘The Company has not traded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Currency during the financlal year.

The Cempany has not advanced of loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(les), Including foreign entities (Intermadiaries) with the understanding that
the Intermediary shall:

(1) directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {Ultimate Beneficiaries); or

(iiy provide any guarantee, securlty or the like to or on behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiarles.

The Company has not received any fund from any person{s} or entity{les), Including foreign entitles (Funding Party) with the undersianding (whether recorded in wriling
or otheswigse) that the Company shall:

(1) directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other persons of entilies Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Benefictarles); or

(ily provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company does not have any such fransaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
lhe tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The Company has not been declared wilfu} defaulter by any bank or fnanclal institution or government or any government autherity,

The Company has complied wilh the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

The Campany has not entered Into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on the current or previous financlal year.

Previous year figures have been re-grouped / re-ctassified wherever necessary, to conform 1o current year's classification. The lmpact of such reclassification/regrouping
Is not material fo the financlal statements.

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these flnancial statements.
As per our report of even dale attached
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